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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (for the
purpose of this report, including the special purpose entities used for issuing
mortgage-backed securities) (together the “Group”) for the year ended
31 December 2008.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Company are:

(1) to purchase portfolios of mortgages or loans secured on properties or other
collateral situated in Hong Kong or elsewhere, to acquire rights, interest and
benefits under hire purchase or leasing arrangements made in respect of
motor vehicles and other assets, or other debentures, receivables, financial
assets and choses in action of all kinds from their originators, issuers,
owners or vendors;

(2) toacquire, by purchase or otherwise, any assets from government bodies
and agencies and related organisations, statutory bodies and public
bodies and to hold, sell, transfer, dispose of and deal in any such assets
SO purchased or acquired;

(3) to securitise mortgage portfolios through special purpose entities by way
of issuing mortgage-backed securities to investors; and

(4) to provide mortgage insurance cover to Authorized Institutions in respect
of mortgage loans originated by such Authorized Institutions and secured
by residential properties.

The corporate information and principal activities of the wholly-owned
subsidiary and jointly controlled entity of the Company and the special purpose
entities used for issuing mortgage-backed securities are shown in Notes 22,
23 and 34 respectively to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008 are set out in
the consolidated income statement on page 91 together with particulars of
the proposed dividend.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 94.
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Fixed Assets

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in Note 24 to the financial statements.

Debt Securities Issued

The Company issued notes to banks and institutional investors under its HK$40
Billion Debt Issuance Programme, US$ 3 billion Medium Term Note Programme
and also offered notes to retail investors through various placing banks under
its Retail Bond Issuance Programme during the year ended 31 December 2008,
totalling HK$24,405,704,000 for the purposes of providing general working
capital and refinancing, at the total consideration of HK$24,377,642,000. A
summary of the debt securities issuance and redemption activities is set out
in Note 29 to the financial statements.

Mortgage-backed Securities Issued

The special purpose entities did not issue any mortgage-backed securities under
the Guaranteed Mortgage-backed Pass-through Securitisation Programme
or the US$3 Billion Bauhinia Mortgage-backed Securitisation Programme in
2008. A summary of the mortgage-backed securities redemption activities is
set out in Note 30.

Directors

The Directors of the Company who served during the year were as follows:

The Honourable John TSANG Chun Wah, Jp

Chairman and Executive Director

Mr. Joseph YAM Chi Kwong, GBS, JP

Deputy Chairman and Executive Director

Mr. Peter PANG Sing Tong, JP
Executive Director

Mr. Eddie YUE Wai Man, Jp

Executive Director

The Honourable Ronald Joseph ARCULLI, CVO, GBS, OBE, JP

Director

Professor the Honourable K C CHAN, SBS, JP

Director

The Honourable CHAN Kam Lam, SBS, JP

Director

The Honourable CHAN Kin Por, JP

Director
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The Honourable Ms. Eva CHENG, JP

Director

Professor the Honourable Anthony CHEUNG Bing Leung, BBS, JP
Director

Mr. Eddy FONG Ching, GBS, JP

Director

Mr. Andy HON Hak Keung
Director (retired on 10 April 2008)

Mr. David LAM Yim Nam
Director (appointed on 10 April 2008)

The Honourable Andrew LEUNG Kwan Yuen, SBS, JP

Director

Dr. the Honourable David LI Kwok Po, GBM, GBS, LLD (Cantab), JP
Director

Mr. Geoffrey Jay MANSFIELD

Director

The Honourable Abraham SHEK Lai Him, SBS, JP

Director

The Honourable SIN Chung Kai, SBS, JP
Director

Mr. Eddie TAN Cheng Soo

Director

In accordance with Article 109 of the Company’s Articles of Association, all
those Directors who are not Executive Directors shall retire but shall be eligible
for re-election at the next annual general meeting.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions and
Contracts

Note 33 to the financial statements of the Company sets out details of material
related party transactions entered into by the Company during the year. The
interests disclosed in Note 33 also constitute material interests of Directors in
relation to contracts which were significant to the Company or its subsidiaries.
Save as disclosed in Note 33, there was no contract of significance, to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
could be deemed to have a material interest, either directly or indirectly, which
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

At no time during the year was the Company a party to any arrangement to
enable any of its Directors or members of its Management to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debt securities of, the Company
or any body corporate.
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Additional Disclosures in Compliance with
the Provisions of the Insurance Companies
Ordinance (“ICQO”)

During the year, the Controllers of the Company as defined in the ICO were
the Hon. John Tsang and Mr. James H. Lau Jr. (Chief Executive Officer of
the Company). Mr. Lau did not have any interests in the transactions or
the contracts which the Company had entered into during the year ended
31 December 2008.

During the year, the Company did not carry on insurance business relating to
liabilities or risks in respect of which persons were required by any Ordinance
to be insured.

The Company had entered into reinsurance arrangements with the following
approved reinsurers: Asia Insurance Company, Limited, Hang Seng General
Insurance (Hong Kong) Company Limited, HSBC Insurance (Asia) Limited, PMI
Mortgage Insurance Asia Limited and AIG United Guaranty Insurance (Asia)
Limited. During the year, the Company operated its mortgage insurance
business on a risk-sharing basis, and ceded up to 50% of the risk exposure
under its mortgage insurance to each approved reinsurer, according to its credit
rating and financial strength as assessed by the Company, with the remaining
risk exposure being retained by the Company.

Auditors

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

John C Tsang

Chairman

Hong Kong,
16 April 2009.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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To the shareholders of The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong
Mortgage Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 91 to 165, which comprise the consolidated
and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2008, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2008
and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong,
16 April 2009.
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2008 2007
Bz FHTT FHT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
FLEWA Interest income 6 1,825,214 2,339,433
FEZH Interest expense 7 (1,115,364)  (1,690,101)
FH 2N Net interest income 709,850 649,332
E Uz A Other income 8 102,100 296,459
FEUTA Operating income 811,950 945,791
LET Operating expenses 9 (141,749) (129,038)
RETRE AT YA = 5 Al Operating profit before impairment 670,201 816,753
BEFORE (B )/ B8 (Loan impairment charge)/write-back of loan
impairment allowances 12 (36,225) 4,457

ey Operating profit 633,976 821,210
FE(h& &R alEE Share of loss of a joint venture 23 (8) =
BR%i aii Profit before taxation 633,968 821,210
HiIA Taxation 13(a) (28,974) (80,546)
REERF] Profit for the year 604,994 740,664
BHRAE R Proposed dividend 16 250,000 250,000

5597 2165 B FTH M st R A MR — &k -

Statements.

The notes on pages 97 to 165 are an integral part of these consolidated financial
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REEERER
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

RZZEENEF+=-_A=+—H
as at 31 December 2008

2008 2007
B 5E FHET FHIT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
gE ASSETS
HeREHES Cash and short-term funds 17 3,093,258 2,666,505
FEUF B % FE SR Interest and remittance receivables 18 1,334,485 882,107
TESRTA Derivative financial instruments 19 2,237,526 657,486
BRMEEFE Loan portfolio, net 20 50,760,112 34,460,291
BHIRE Investment securities:
- AT E — available-for-sale 21(a) 2,052,552 4,038,250
- FEEEH — held-to-maturity 21(b) 5,614,666 5,500,024
BENERE Investment in a joint venture 23 113,532 -
EE&EE Fixed assets 24 14,302 15,849
JEEIE -« e RHEMEE Prepayments, deposits and other assets 25 30,555 41,028
EEFIRE = Deferred tax assets 13(b) 28,904 -
BRBEE Reinsurance assets 27 348,442 366,383
65,628,334 48,627,923
BfE LIABILITIES
FERTALE Interest payable 469,965 471,993
FEIERIE - BNRAS R Accounts payable, accrued expenses and
HEMaE other liabilities 26 4,183,693 4,151,506
TESmT A Derivative financial instruments 19 214,994 122,642
FERFIIR Tax payable 13(b) 47,866 21,275
EEFIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 13(b) - 28,542
RpBE Insurance liabilities 27 908,740 661,386
INEE S B Advance from Exchange Fund 28 8,000,000 -
BEITEBES Debt securities issued 29 42,814,988 33,311,190
BRI TIRIEE S Mortgage-backed securities issued 30 3,225,624 4,229,159
59,865,870 42,997,693
IR SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
&N Share capital 31 2,000,000 2,000,000
REE @A Retained profits 3,485,513 3,151,567
[\ R e Contingency reserve 32 123,545 102,497
N EZE Fair value reserve 32 (21,371) 120,673
aéT EM:%T% Hedging reserve 32 (66,666) 5,493
NS Translation reserve 32 (8,557) -
T%ftx)f(ﬂx/% Proposed dividend 16 250,000 250,000

5,762,464 5,630,230
65,628,334 48,627,923

EERON-ZTNFN A+ NBEVERZETIIT - Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 April 2009.

£75M[ Yam Chi Kwong, Joseph BEEE Pang Sing Tong, Peter
=ES Deputy Chairman HITEE Executive Director
%97 = 165 B FTEM & AiR G MmN —3H ° The notes on pages 97 to 165 are an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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BEEREEX
BALANCE SHEET

RZZEENF+=-_A=+—H
as at 31 December 2008

2008 2007
B e FTHET FAT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
&E ASSETS
ReERCHES Cash and short-term funds 17 3,054,735 2,354,108
JE U B % FE SR Interest and remittance receivables 18 1,322,591 866,260
PTESMTE Derivative financial instruments 19 2,159,479 631,129
BB EFE Loan portfolio, net 20 46,678,285 31,516,597
BHIEE Investment securities:
- Al — available-for-sale 21(a) 2,052,552 4,038,250
- BHE2EH — held-to-maturity 21(b) 5,614,666 5,500,024
MEBARIEE Investment in a subsidiary 22 2,210,981 151,766
BENAIRE Investment in a joint venture 23 113,540 -
Eh=y=3 Fixed assets 24 14,302 15,849
TERRIE - e REMmEE Prepayments, deposits and other assets 25 38,118 59,600
EETIBEE Deferred tax assets 13(b) 28,889 -
AR EE Reinsurance assets 27 348,442 366,383
63,636,580 45,499,966
BE LIABILITIES
FERFILE Interest payable 462,518 457,798
FE{SERIE « BRI R Accounts payable, accrued expenses and
HEaE other liabilities 26 4,979,510 5,160,093
PTESBIT A Derivative financial instruments 19 214,994 121,961
FENHIR Tax payable 13(b) 47,866 21,275
RIEFIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 13(b) - 28,746
REBE Insurance liabilities 27 908,740 661,386
INEFE S BTR Advance from Exchange Fund 28 8,000,000 -
BEITERES Debt securities issued 29 43,260,323 33,417,081
57,873,951 39,868,340
IR R SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
f& s Share capital 31 2,000,000 2,000,000
{REB A Retained profits 3,485,678 3,152,963
[\ B Contingency reserve 32 123,545 102,497
NIEREE Fair value reserve 32 (21,371) 120,673
Hh Hedging reserve 32 (66,666) 5,493
R Translation reserve 32 (8,557) =
BRI B Proposed dividend 16 250,000 250,000
5,762,629 5,631,626
63,636,580 45,499,966

EEREN_ZTTNFNA+BIUENRRETT o Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 April 2009.

£ M@ Yam Chi Kwong, Joseph BER Pang Sing Tong, Peter
BIERE Deputy Chairman HITEE Executive Director

F97 =165 BFTEM RERE I RERA —3D © The notes on pages 97 to 165 are an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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GAREBDE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE-_TT )/ \F+-_A=1+—HILEE
for the year ended 31 December 2008

(&N REE @A Hithf#
Share Retained Other A&t
capital Profits * reserves Total
BaE FAT FAT FAT FAT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
NR-EBFtE—R—H4&6H Balance as at 1 January 2007 2,000,000 2,928,722 209,857 5,138,579
AR &AL M Transfer of 50% of net risk
[R R R B JFEE Y 50% premium earned from retained
ZR S profits to contingency reserve 32 - (18,489) 18,489 -
BRI RRFEEERB R Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits 32 - 670 (670) -
HEEBHF QAT EE Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities:
- FTAMEZ - taken to equity 32 - = 17,203 17,203
- R EREREEREER - transferred to income
statement on disposal 32 - - (22,578) (22,578)
- T (5 13(0)) - tax effect (Note 13(b)) 32 - - 869 869
e+ Cash flow hedges
- At AMEE= — taken to equity 32 - - 6,658 6,658
- B8 (FF=E13(0)) — tax effect (Note 13(b)) 32 - = (1,165) (1,165)
REEHF Profit for the year - 740,664 - 740,664
BENZZETRNERE Dividend paid relating to 2006 - (250,000) - (250,000)
N=ZFFTLtEFE+=-A=+—H4AE Balance as at 31 December 2007 2,000,000 3,401,567 228,663 5,630,230
AR HABAD M Transfer of 50% of net risk
BB R B FEE Y 50% premium earned from retained
Z R profits to contingency reserve 32 - (26,330) 26,330 -
BRI RRFEEERB T Release of contingency reserve
to retained profits 32 - 5,282 (5,282) -
A HERSFAFEES : Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities:
- FTAMEZ - taken to equity 32 - = (147,960) (147,960)
- REEREREREER - transferred to income
statement on disposal 32 - - (24,329) (24,329)
- B8 (FIE13(0)) - tax effect (Note 13(b)) 32 - = 29,907 29,907
— Mg — amortization ** 32 - - 338 338
W& MEF Cash flow hedges
- FTAMEZE - taken to equity 32 - = (86,497) (86,497)
- FiIE (MFE13(0)) - tax effect (Note 13(b)) 32 - - 14,338 14,338
RE R T Profit for the year = 604,994 - 604,994
B HMRER Currency translation difference
- 67 — joint venture 32 - - (8,557) (8,557)
ENZZZLFRE Dividend paid relating to 2007 16 = (250,000) - (250,000)
—EBEN\FE+-A=1+—H4&ER Balance as at 31 December 2008 2,000,000 3,735,513 26,951 5,762,464

*HEZEZN\FT_H= + H ERERZENT
#I% 250,000,000 7T (ZFZF 4 :250,000,0007%
TO) VERBRRARHBRE. -

CAREREENAIHHEESEREREE
B R s R o

* As at 31 December 2008, HK$250 million (2007: HK$250 million) was earmarked as
proposed final dividend from retained earnings profits.

** Amortization of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-sale securities

F|HAE S transferred to held-to-maturity securities.

%97 = 165 B FTE & AiR G MmN —35 ° The notes on pages 97 to 165 are an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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SERERERX
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HE-_ZT)/\F+_A=1+—RHLEE
for the year ended 31 December 2008

2008 2007
B FHET FHET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
CELEBABHERE Cash flows from operating activities
B A5 B g A Profit before taxation 633,968 821,210
AT SBIEH TR Adjustment for:
S A Interest income (1,750,116)  (2,232,110)
ST Interest expense 1,071,035 1,643,709
M B A Dividend income (42,867) (29,131)
e Depreciation 8,936 10,147
& & A REE Share of loss of a joint venture 23 8 -
BEBATEISE ST Amortisation of discount on debt securities issued 44,329 46,392
EROR BB/ (E15) Loan impairment charge/(write-back of loan
impairment allowances) 36,225 (4,457)
N EEREMEMESZHES  Loan portfolio written off net of recoveries 716 (5,068)
BB HTER B Unwind of discount on impairment (335) (778)
At EBFEIER B R R Amortisation of unrealised loss on available-for-sale
78 75 R ) AR 3R RS 1R B securities transferred to held-to-maturity securities 338 -
FeLasa- Rl 5 5] Amortisation of discount on investment securities (75,436) (107,323)
HE I HEFESF K Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities (26,026) (922)
TR TAAFEEE) Change in fair value of financial instruments 50,993 (56,090)
RRR MR RE Change in translation of financial assets under cash
SREEZD) flow hedge (94,542) (1,820)
[=ElE RSN Interest received 1,776,266 2,095,813
EAAE Interest paid (1,073,063) (1,521,689)
560,429 657,883
=EA%I M EHEFIL I Increase in time deposits with more than three
month’s maturity (88,386) (42,981)
JE Uk P 2R3 hn Increase in remittance receivables (478,528) (189,703)
FEfT A - e RAMEEL  Decrease in prepayments, deposits and other assets 11,827 1,489
ERHEAEN Increase in loan portfolio (16,336,427) (2,073,536)
FERTRRIE - FEIRAST R EAD Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable, accrued
BEEEM/ ) expenses and other liabilities 32,187 (53,085)
IRB B (EFREIE N Increase in insurance liabilities, net 265,295 44,048
GNEE [ 5 = KR Exchange differences 29,515 (15,866)
KEFTFRIR G Cash used in operation (16,004,088) (1,671,751)
B EBNEH Hong Kong profits tax paid (15,584) (75,346)
A T e e Net cash used in operating activities (16,019,672)  (1,747,097)
2597 & 165 BFFEMisE RAR & MR —HBH © The notes on pages 97 to 165 are an integral part of these consolidated financial

Statements.
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2008 2007
Likss FET FHET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BREFTEHFRREERE Cash flows from investing activities
BEETEEE Purchase of fixed assets 24 (7,389) (6,640)
BEAHEEES Purchase of available-for-sale securities 21(a) (17,311,387)  (23,476,586)
BEFEREIEES Purchase of held-to-maturity securities 21(b) (3,036,106) (4,014,805)
e L A & B AFSIE  Proceeds from sale or redemption of
available-for-sale securities 18,565,927 24,137,931
fEEFrE 2 2| B FATS RUR Proceeds from redemption of held-to-maturity
securities 21(b) 3,518,682 3,202,554
BENAIRE Investment in a joint venture (122,097) -
BT EBEHIRE Dividend received from available-for-sale securities 41,513 17,625
REESATE/(FTA) R F8E Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities 1,649,143 (139,921)
RERIRS R EEA Net cash outflows before financing (14,370,529) (1,887,018)
RIS EESFERESRE Cash flows from financing activities
HNFEE B FFRFTIS 5RIE Proceeds from advance from Exchange Fund 28 8,000,000 -
BITEBESATS A Proceeds from issue of debt securities 29 24,377,642 16,356,005
BRI B BITERES Redemption of debt securities issued 29 (16,362,840)  (12,346,500)
BB TIRIEEFER Repayment of mortgage-backed securities issued 30 (1,055,906) (1,163,769)
BT A Dividend paid 16 (250,000) (250,000)
A EE R4 R Net cash generated from financing activities 14,708,896 2,595,736
RE&RERBELEB EMFE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 338,367 708,718
FERLERERIRLIEH Beginning cash and cash equivalents 2,426,241 1,717,523
FREERERRLIEH Ending cash and cash equivalents 17 2,764,608 2,426,241

5597 165 B FT# M mim A MR —AB0 -

statements.

The notes on pages 97 to 165 are an integral part of these consolidated financial
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1. Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs" is a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”), Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASS") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale investment
securities, financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial
instruments) carried at fair value.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSS requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

2. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Adoption of HKFRSs

In 2008, the Group adopted the new/revised HKFRS below, which is
relevant to its operations.

e HKAS 39 — Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
amendment on reclassification of financial assets permits reclassification
of certain financial assets out of the held-for-trading and available-for-
sale categories if specified conditions are met. The related amendment
to HKFRS 7 — Financial Instruments: Disclosures, introduces disclosure
requirements with respect to financial assets reclassified out of the
held-for-trading and available-for-sale categories. The amendment is
effective prospectively from 1 July 2008. This amendment does not have
any impact on the Group's financial statements, as the Group has not
reclassified the financial assets.

The Group has chosen not to early adopt the following standards and
amendments to existing standards that were issued and relevant to the
Group's operation but not yet effective for annual periods beginning on
1 January 2008.
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HKFRS 8 — Operating Segments which is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009, will supersede HKAS 14 Segment
Reporting, under which segments were identified and reported on risk
and return analysis. Items were reported on the accounting policies
used for external reporting. Under HKFRS 8, segments are components
of an entity regularly reviewed by an entity’s chief operating decision-
maker. Items are reported based on internal reporting. The Group has
assessed the impact of HKFRS 8 and concluded that the key impact
will be on the identification of segments, measurement of segment
information to be in line with the management information for decisions
making; and more qualitative and quantitative disclosures related to
segments. Accordingly the adoption of the standard will have no effect
on the Group's results of operations or financial position.

HKAS 1 (Revised) - Presentation of Financial Statements is effective from
the annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009. The revised
standard will prohibit the presentation of items of income and expenses
(that is, ‘non-owner changes in equity’) in the statement of changes
in equity, requiring ‘non-owner changes in equity’ to be presented
separately from owner changes in equity. All hon-owner changes in
equity will be required to be shown in a performance statement, but
entities can choose whether to present one performance statement
(the statement of comprehensive income) or two statements (the
income statement and statement of comprehensive income). Where
entities restate or reclassify comparative information, they will be
required to present a restated balance sheet as at the beginning
comparative period in addition to the current requirement to present
balance sheets at the end of the current period and comparative
period. The adoption of this revised standard is not expected to have
any impact on the Group’s results of operations or financial position.

HKAS 27 (Revised) — Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
(effective from 1 July 2009). This revised standard requires the effects
of all transactions with non-controlling interests to be recorded
in equity if there is no change in control and these transactions
will no longer result in goodwill or gains and losses. The standard
also specifies the accounting when control is lost. Any remaining
interest in the entity is re-measured to fair value and a gain or 10ss is
recognised in profit or loss. The Group will apply HKAS 27 (Revised)
prospectively to transactions with non-controlling interests from
1 January 2010.

HKICPA's improvements to HKFRS published in October 2008.

- HKAS 1 (Amendment) — Presentation of Financial Statements
(effective from 1 January 2009). The amendment clarifies that
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some rather than all financial assets and liabilities classified as
held for trading in accordance with HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement are examples of current assets and
liabilities respectively. The Group will apply HKAS 1 (Amendment)
from 1 January 2009. It is not expected to have a material impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

« HKAS 19 (Amendment) — Employee Benefits (effective from

1 January 2009).

— The distinction between short term and long term employee benefits
will be based on whether benefits are due to be settled within or
after 12 months of employee service being rendered.

— HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
requires contingent liabilities to be disclosed, not recognised. HKAS
19 has been amended to be consistent.

The Group will apply HKAS 19 (Amendment) from 1 January 2009.

« HKAS 36 (Amendment) — Impairment of Assets (effective from 1

January 2009). Where fair value less costs to sell is calculated on
the basis of discounted cash flows, disclosures equivalent to those
for value-in-use calculation should be made. The Group will apply
HKAS 36 (Amendment) and provide the required disclosure where
applicable for impairment tests from 1 January 2009.

+ HKAS 38 (Amendment) — Intangible Assets (effective from

1 January 2009). A prepayment may only be recognised in the event
that payment has been made in advance of obtaining right of access
to goods or receipt of services. The Group will apply the HKAS 38
(Amendment) from 1 January 2009.

« HKAS 39 (Amendment) — Financial Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement (effective from 1 January 2009).

— This amendment clarifies that it is possible for there to be
movements into and out of the fair value through profit or loss
category where a derivative commences or ceases to qualify as a
hedging instrument in cash flow or net investment hedge.

— The definition of financial asset or financial liability at fair value
through profit or l0ss as it relates to items that are held for trading
is also amended. This clarifies that a financial asset or liability that
is part of a portfolio of financial instruments managed together with
evidence of an actual recent pattern of short-term profit-taking is
included in such a portfolio on initial recognition.



100 % amp MW EME NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- WSS RS HIER 28516
AR TABEEZ2HRAAAINZ—
FLHE WES|—@ASBIERER
ARV ZHIF - BNABED BEXEA
R EEE - ABMN I E AT NA
REERGEIEZRE ° ZIEFTH
BRLIEARE - EEB SR FE 39
SEERER SR SRS LERFE L E D
%—ﬁ’é%ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁgm
ERTEELERRENER -

K SHBA Tm“%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ
FESBESREPED - Wik (8
FERRBUR A BREBB ISR LA A
B EZEHREEEFIEE AR
2R BERXEBEIFERRK
EEMHER B - ZISFTERUA -
HheRBETEEHRIEE G2

H(REHETEBEERREZE
#) PR - BAKENGER T
TERAZERRR

- RIS - EULERAATESE
FOAT BT R (7 T ASREES -
ARSI 2 BRI (RELLIR
AATES

ibAE BEE) -

AEERKE T NF— A —HREER
BB ERFE 395 (BFTA) - FBH
HAEB e BRI/ E

ERUBREENF7RERMTE ¥
B ARG ERFEREEBR 7
HERTERE LRRE - BB ERHERIF 10
SRAEEH é%lﬁ : %-55%@%%@5\”%18
SEilas BB SR ERIS 345k HRS
ﬁi#ﬁﬁtfﬁ%iiﬁfﬁﬂ¢ET BN SRR
it e FZFE JT?{TH&#$EEZ@M§%
HREKRTE - R EEFAD

S ERFE3NR (BFTAR) — R
é%.—:@ A2 (RBASFTERE 32

SR EE Eﬁﬁki&ifﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬁzmﬁg 2
F)(BZZZNF—H—BERER) -
1H1$ETF%§7’§“E+>’§E‘J%3%M§ RE

ERANEKRE RBERES S 2ER
FRHREMTIE : EHRREBHBR
EEAF7HRSEMTE - WEELHE
Sh - BEBREBEENEIRG
=T (M3E2E0) WREMEELIE -
AEEHE-STNE— A —BEEA
SEEEIERIE 3157 (18R] A) Baxfs
SITEUAEEN S EELTMTE -

.

— The current guidance on designating and documenting hedges
states that a hedging instrument needs to involve a party external
to the reporting entity and cites a segment as an example of a
reporting entity. This means that in order for hedge accounting to
be applied at segment level, the requirements for hedge accounting
are currently required to be met by the applicable segment. The
amendment removes this requirement so that HKAS 39 is consistent
with HKFRS 8 Operating Segments which requires disclosure for
segments to be based on information reported to the chief operating
decision maker. Currently for segment reporting purposes, each
subsidiary designates and documents (including effectiveness
testing) contracts with group treasury as fair value or cash flow
hedges so that the hedges are reflected in the segment to which
the hedged items relate. This is consistent with the information
viewed by the chief operating decision maker. After the amendment
is effective, the hedge will continue to be reflected in the segment
to which the hedged items relate (and information provided to the
chief operating decisions maker) but the Group will not formally
document and test this hedging relationship.

— When remeasuring the carrying amount of a debt instrument on
cessation of fair value hedge accounting, the amendment clarifies
that a revised effective interest rate (calculated at the date fair
value hedge accounting ceases) are used.

The Group will apply the HKAS 39 (Amendment) from 1 January
2009. It is not expected to have an impact on the Group's income
statement.

There are a number of minor amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures, HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors, HKAS 10 Events after the Reporting
Period, HKAS 18 Revenue and HKAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting,
which are not addressed above. These amendments are unlikely
to have an impact on the Group’s financial statements and have
therefore not been analysed in details.

HKAS 31 (Amendment) - Interests in Joint Ventures (and consequential
amendments to HKAS 32 and HKFRS 7) (effective from 1 January
2009). Where an investment in joint venture is accounted for in
accordance with HKAS 39, only certain rather than all disclosure
requirements in HKAS 31 need to be made in addition to disclosures
required by HKAS 32 Financial instruments: Presentation and HKFRS
7 Financial instruments: Disclosures. The Group will apply the HKAS
31 (Amendment) from 1 January 2009 and the amendment will not
have an impact on the Group’s operations.
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2.2 Consolidation

2.3

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements

of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(@) Subsidiaries

~

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over
which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half
of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries are
fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
the subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investment in the subsidiary is
stated at cost less provision for impairment allowances. The results
of the subsidiary are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which venturers have joint control over the economic
activity are referred as jointly controlled entities. Investments in jointly
controlled entities are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost.

The Group's share of its jointly controlled entities’ profits or losses is
recognised in the income statement, and its share of movements in
reserves is recognised in reserves. The cumulative movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group's share of losses in a jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds
its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the entity.

Inthe Company’s balance sheet, the investment in the jointly controlled
entity is stated at cost less provision for impairment allowances.
The results of the jointly controlled entity are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement
for all interest bearing financial instruments using the effective interest
method except for those designated at fair value through profit or loss.
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2.4

2.5

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties
to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment |0ss.

Non interest income
(@) Fee and commission income

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis
when the service has been provided. Upfront arrangement fees that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate are recognised as
an adjustment to the effective interest rate in determining interest
income on the loans.

(b) Dividend Income

=

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment
is established.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss; loans and receivables;
held-to-maturity investments; and available-for-sale financial assets. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were
acquired. Management determines the classification of its investments
at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading,
and those designated as at fair value through profit or loss at inception.
Afinancial asset is classified as held for trading if acquired principally
for the purpose of selling in the short term or if it is part of a portfolio
of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
making. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless
they are designated as hedges.

A financial asset is typically classified as fair value through profit or
loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:
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the designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring the financial assets or financial liabilities or recognising
the gains and losses on them on different bases; or

(i) a group of financial assets and/or financial liabilities is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or investment
strategy, and this is the basis on which information about the
financial assets and/or financial liabilities is provided internally
to the key management personnel.

=

(i) Financial assets, such as debt securities held, containing one or
more embedded derivatives significantly modify the cash flows,

are designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market
and for which the Group has no intention of trading.

Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. If the Group was to sell other than an insignificant amount
of held-to-maturity assets, the entire category would be tainted and
reclassified as available-for-sale.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative financial investments
that are either designated in this category or not classified in any
of the other categories. Available-for-sale investments are those
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rate,
exchange rate or market prices. They are initially recognised at fair
value including direct and incremental transaction costs. They are
subsequently held at fair value.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on settlement
date. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the income statement. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or where the Group has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership.
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Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss” category are included in the income statement in the
period in which they arise. Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised directly in equity, until the financial asset is derecognised
or impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be recognised in income statement.
However, interest calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in the income statement. Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognised in the income statement when
the entity’s right to receive payment is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in a
foreign currency and classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from changes in amortised
cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying amount of
the securities. The translation differences on monetary securities
are recognised in income statement; translation differences on
non-monetary securities are recognised in equity. Changes in the
fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in equity.

The fair value of quoted investments in active markets are based on
current bid prices. If there is no active market for a financial asset,
the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These
include the use of recent arm'’s length transactions, reference to
other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis and other valuation techniques commonly used by
market participants.

Impairment of financial assets

(@) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
iS objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of assets is impaired includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about the following loss events:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

* a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;
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« the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons
relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the
Group would not otherwise consider;

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

» the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties; or

e observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial assets
since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease
cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the
group, including:

— adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
group; or

— economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets
in the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant, and
individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them
for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are
not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at amortised
cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the
use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
inthe income statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity investment has a
variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment
loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.
As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the
basis of an instrument'’s fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of estimated future cash flows of
a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result
from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral,
whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets
are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics which
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(b)

are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such
assets by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively
evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of the
contractual cash flows of the assets in the Group and historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those
in the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions
that did not affect the period on which the historical loss experience
is based and to remove the effects of conditions in the historical
period that do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in related
observable data from period to period which are indicative of changes
in the probability of losses in the group and their magnitude. The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash
flows are reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectable, it is written off against the related
allowance for loan impairment at the discretion of the Credit
Committee. Such loans are written off after all the necessary
procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has
been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off decrease the amount of the allowance for loan impairment
in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of
the reversal is recognised in the income statement.

Assets carried at fair value

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in
income statement — is removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt
instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and the increase
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in income statement, the impairment loss is
reversed through the income statement.
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2.7

2.8

(c) Renegotiated loans

Loans that are either subject to collective impairment assessment
or individually significant and whose terms have been renegotiated
are no longer considered to be past due but are treated as
renegotiated loans.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. All the
financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at
fair value.

The notes and Transferable Loan Certificates (“TLC") issued under the
Debt Issuance Programme (“DIP”) and the notes offered to retail investors
through the placing banks in standalone retail bond issues and under
the Retail Bond Issuance Programme (“RBIP”) and the notes issued
under the Medium Term Note Programme (“MTN") are recorded as debt
securities issued on the balance sheet. The Mortgage-Backed Securities
(“MBS”) issued by the SPEs through the MBS Programme and Bauhinia
MBS Programme are recorded as mortgage-backed securities issued in
the balance sheet on consolidation of the SPES. These notes (including
MBS) are initially designated as financial liabilities either (i) at fair value
through profit or loss or (i) other financial liabilities.

The notes (including those issued with embedded derivative instruments)
designated as hedged items under a fair value hedge and at fair value
through profit or l0ss upon initial recognition are carried at fair value, with
changes in fair value being recorded in the income statement.

The notes designated as other financial liabilities are measured at cost,
which is the fair value of the consideration received, net of transaction
costs incurred. The notes are subsequently stated at amortised costs; any
difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period of the debt
securities using the effective interest method.

On redemption/repurchase of the notes, the resulting gains or losses,
being the difference between the redemption/repurchase amount and
the carrying amount, are recognised in the income statement in the
period in which the redemption/repurchase takes place.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at their fair value. Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices
in active markets, including recent market transactions, and valuation
technigues, including discounted cash flow models and options pricing
models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.
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The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition
is the transaction price (i.e. the fair value of the consideration given
or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by
comparison with other observable current market transactions in the
same instrument (i.e. without modification or repackaging) or based on
a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable
markets. When such evidence exists, the Group recognises profits on
day 1.

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics
and risks are not closely related to those of the host contract and the
host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in the income statement.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends
on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if
S0, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as either: (1) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or
liabilities or firm commitments (fair value hedge); or, (2) hedges of highly
probable future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability,
or aforecast transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting is used for
derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the relationship
between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are
used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes
in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

(a) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and
qualified as fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement,
together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or
liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the
adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which the
effective interest method is used, is amortised to income statement
over the period to maturity.

b

=

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that
are designated and qualified as cash flow hedges are recognised in
equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income statementin
the periods in which the hedged item will affect income statement.
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2.10

2.11

2.12

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative
gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains in equity and is
recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised
in the income statement. When a forecast transaction is no longer
expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in
equity is immediately transferred to the income statement.

Derivatives at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative instruments entered into as economic hedges that do
not qualify for hedge accounting are held at fair value through profit
or loss. Changes in the fair value of any derivative instrument are
recognised immediately in the income statement.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are accounted as assets held for sale and
reported in “Other assets” and the relevant loans are derecognised. The
repossessed collateral assets are measured at lower of carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in
providing products or services that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of other business segments. A geographical segment
is engaged in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of segments operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation
(@) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
inwhich the entity operates (“the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Company's functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

~

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement, except
when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges.
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2.15

Translation differences on non-monetary items held at fair value
through profit or loss are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary items classified
as available-for-sale financial assets, are included in the fair value
reserve in equity.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or are
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives.

Leasehold improvements over the unexpired period of the lease

Furniture and fixtures over the unexpired period of the lease

Computer 3years
Office equipment 3years
Motor vehicle 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Gain and loss on disposal is determined by comparing proceeds with
carrying amount. It is included in the income statement.

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and non-financial
assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use are
not subject to amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised. Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
from investment in the subsidiary, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income tax payable on profits is recognised as an expense in the period in
which profits arise. The tax effects of income tax losses available for carry-
forward are recognised as an asset when it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which these losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale
investments and cash flow hedges, which are charged or credited
directly to equity, is also credited or charged directly to equity and is
subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the
deferred gain or loss.

2.16 Employee benefits

(@) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long-service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave, maternity or paternity leave are
recognised when the absence occurs.

S
=

Bonus plans

The Company recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses,
based on a formula that takes into consideration the profit after
certain adjustments. The Company recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created constructive obligations.

(c) Pension obligations

The Company offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a
defined contribution scheme, the assets of which are generally
held in separate trustee — administered funds. These pension plans
are generally funded by payments from employees and by the
Company.

The Company’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund
scheme and defined contribution scheme are expensed as incurred
and are reduced by the portion of employer contributions being
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme prior to full
vesting of the employer contributions.

a
=

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated
before the normal retirement date, or whenever an employee accepts
voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Company
recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed to
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either: terminating the employment of current employees according
to a detailed formal plan without possibility of withdrawal; or providing
termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage
voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling due more than 12 months after
the balance sheet date are discounted to present value.

2.17 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events where it is more likely
than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditure expected
to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation.

2.18 Leases

(@) Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. The Group entered into operating leases primarily as lessee.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has
expired, any payment required to be made to the lessor by way of
penalty is recognised as an expense in the period in which termination
takes place.

(b) Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. The Group
entered into finance leases primarily as lessor. Finance leases are
capitalised as receivables at the lease’s commencement at the lower
of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The difference between the gross receivable
and the present value of the receivable is recognised as unearned
finance income. Lease income is recognised over the term of the lease
using the net investment method, which reflects a constant periodic
rate of return. Hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of
a finance lease are accounted for in the same manner as finance
leases. Impairment allowances are accounted for in accordance with
the accounting policies set out in Note 2.6.

2.19 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date
of acquisition, including cash, balances with banks and other financial
institutions.
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2.20 Mortgage insurance contracts

2.21

The mortgage insurance business of the Group is accounted for on the
annual accounting basis. Under the annual accounting approach, the
Group makes provisions based on credible estimates of future income
and outgoings to determine the underwriting result for the current
accounting period. The underwriting result includes any adjustments
arising from the correction of the previous estimates.

Gross premiums represent direct business written through the Authorized
Institutions during an accounting period. The gross premiums after
deduction of discounts, include the reinsurance premiums to be paid to
the approved reinsurers, the risk premiums and servicing fees earned
by the Group. The net premiums are recognised as income on a time-
apportioned basis during the time the insurance coverage is effective.

Unearned premiums represent that portion of net premiums written
which are estimated to relate to risks and services subsequent to the
balance sheet date.

Provisions are made for outstanding claims, claims incurred but not
reported and loss reserve at the end of each period. For risk-sharing
business, 50% of the net risk premiums earned in a year is set aside as
a Contingency Reserve for a reasonable period of time and maintained
in accordance with relevant regulatory guidelines and as considered by
directors to be appropriate. Withdrawals from the Contingency Reserve
can be made to meet excess claims at any time during the period. At
the end of the period, the unutilised balance of the Contingency Reserve
can be released to general reserve.

Reinsurance contracts refer to contracts entered into by the Group with
reinsurers under which the Group is compensated for losses on one or
more insurance contracts issued by the Group. Benefits to which the
Group is entitled under its reinsurance contracts held are recognised
as reinsurance assets. These assets consist of claims recoverable from
reinsurers and receivables that are dependent on the expected claims and
benefits arising under the related reinsured insurance contracts. Amounts
recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently with
the amounts associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in
accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance
liabilities are primarily premiums payable for reinsurance contracts and
are recognised as an expense when due.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the Group to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantees
are given to investors of mortgage-backed securities issued.
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2.22

3.2

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements
at fair value on the date that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group's liabilities under such guarantees are
measured at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and
the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised.
Any changes in the liability relating to financial guarantees are taken to
the income statement.

Dividend

Dividend proposed or declared after the balance sheet date is disclosed
as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Financial risk management
Strategy in using financial instruments

The principal activities of the Group are (i) to purchase portfolios of
mortgages or loans; (i) to raise financing for its purchase of assets through
issuance of debt securities; (iii) to securitise mortgage portfolios through
special purpose entities by way of issuing mortgage-backed securities
(“MBS”); and (iv) to provide mortgage insurance cover to Authorized
Institutions in respect of mortgage loans originated by such Authorized
Institutions and secured by residential properties in Hong Kong. By their
nature, the Group's activities are principally related to the use of financial
instruments including cash, loans, debts and derivatives.

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve the analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of
some degree of risk or combination of risks. The Group manages the risks
in a prudent manner in sustaining the Group'’s financial performance.

The Group's risk management policies and major limits are approved
by the Board of Directors. The Credit Committee oversees the credit
policies and standards for asset acquisition and mortgage insurance. The
Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCQ") oversees the implementation of
risk management and investment guidelines approved by the Board of
Directors. In addition, Internal Audit is responsible for the independent
review of risk management and the control environment. The most
important types of risks are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk which
includes currency risk and interest rate risk.

Credit risk

The Group’s principal financial assets are its loan portfolio, investment
securities, cash and short-term funds. The credit risk on liquid funds and
investment securities is limited because the counterparties are mainly
sovereigns, quasi-sovereign agencies, banks and companies with very
high credit ratings.

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its loan portfolio, which
is the risk that a loan borrower will be unable to pay amounts in full when
due. Allowance for impairment is provided for losses that have been
incurred at the balance sheet date.



—ZZ)\FFI ANNUAL REPORT 2008

RERABYETSHENEREER
BHEREARNGEER 2 BE - ZK;‘%@I
R EREERBRET NEEEEK

REFERTIRIBREESHEEL S -
NGB ERERMOBERAS ¢ () EERERES
77 ¢ (i) BENEEB R LA R R HFER
% (i) BRNRERRF R (V) BEERS
REBHEEXRZ 5B RANIRE - REH
FERBRISESESES  MOBRRZ
BP - R F RO MHR TR HE
AR o

AEELEIEHHEEFETHEREE
BE - REBMPIBEZEZZEER LA
% 7 U8 (B 7R I8 BREX AR B2 48 TR A I TR AT
B EHRITE - BFUEHEITRERE -
REBRBREEEZESHAENESIBI
IR e

49 5 R HAth (S5 R HE IS 5

AEHEE TN EXAOREEER
WA ERAIMERmEIES - ZFE %‘KE
HETERS - EREaNEIRERRER
RARIEEELR N ELE - #ES
FOBRIERE -

ERBEFAS ZINEREERERER
MWERmBRTALERE - EHES R
EEA EERESLEUTANERE
ERAERER -

EReRTE  MTETH  AEERR
HI&ES|I REERRBR R 5 E F
JE B R IZE%E%LA SR o RZEFRABRE
HHEERRZESGXFEHR - &
EySEILES f%ﬂ i R BB AEEE
M TE (A FEREHNEE) HNRE
RNFE - OTAETAMS - A FREEG
BHEEXIANRBRATRE TAHEBNMG
HEEN DD - FERRERRZH T
EREEREN &0 Bmi5KEHE
R —HEE -

HEHERREFERNEMNURES « FHFIBRAR
XMW ERBEER S - EBHIRAH
B - BRERNEBEREAE—B AT
BRGEENMAEZERBIERE  HE
BREGBFIREBEEEREE -

EBIRIBESBM AT THE HONG KONG MORTGAGE CORPORATION LIMITED 115

Significant changes in the economy and local property market could
result in losses that are different from those provided for at the balance
sheet date. The Group therefore has a prudent policy for managing its
exposure to credit risk.

To maintain the quality of the asset and mortgage insurance portfolios,
the Group adheres to a four-pronged approach to (i) select Approved
Sellers carefully, (i) adopt prudent asset purchasing criteria and insurance
eligibility criteria, (iii) conduct effective due diligence reviews and (iv)
ensure adequate protection for higher-risk assets or transactions. The
Group has no significant concentration of credit risk. Risk exposure is
spread over a large number of customers, counterparties and a diversified
geographic distribution of underlying collateral.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit review with special attention paid
to problem loans. Operation units will monitor these loans and take
recovery action such as establishing relief plan with borrowers in order to
maximise recoveries. Loan impairment assessment is performed regularly
and impairment allowance is charged to income statement in accordance
with the guidelines approved by the Credit Committee.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group has implemented guidelines on the acceptability of specific
classes of collateral on credit risk mitigation, which are subject to regular
review. The principal collateral types for loan portfolio are mortgages
over properties, reserve funds and deferred consideration used for
credit enhancement.

Collateral held as security for financial assets other than loan portfolio is
determined by the nature of the instrument. Debt securities are generally
unsecured, with the exception of asset-backed securities and similar
instruments, which are secured by portfolios of financial assets.

For financial instruments such as derivatives, exposures are monitored
against counterparty risk limits established in accordance with the
investment guidelines and credit risk policy of the Group. These counterparty
risk limits are subject to regular review by the Credit Committee on a semi-
annual basis. Atany one time, the amount subject to credit risk is limited to
the current fair value of instruments that are favourable to the Group (i.e.
assets where their fair value is positive), which in relation to derivatives is
only a small fraction of the contract, or notional values used to express the
volume of instruments outstanding. This credit risk exposure is managed as
part of the overall credit limits with counterparties, together with potential
exposures from market movements.

Settlement risk arises in any situation where a payment in cash, securities
or equities is made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash,
securities or equities. Daily settlement limits are established for each
counterparty to cover the aggregate of all settlement risk arising from
the Group’s market transactions on any single day.
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(@) REtFEEFARKEMEEZTHEM (@) Maximum exposure to credit risk before taking account of
BERNESEERR collateral held or other credit enhancements
REtEHEEBEBERINBREREZHERE Maximum exposure to credit risk before taking account of collateral
ENERRIEMERREANRSE held or other credit enhancements for assets and reinsurance
ERBRATAT : arrangements for the off balance sheet exposures are analysed

as follows:
AEE AAR]
The Group The Company

NRETBNE R _TTtHF NRETBBNE R _TTtHF
+=A=+—-H8 +=A=+—H +=ZA=t+—B +=A=+—H

As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2008 2007 2008 2007
FiH#T FAT Fi#T FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets:
REREHES Cash and short-term funds 3,093,258 2,666,505 3,054,735 2,354,108
F.8 K FEFR Interest and remittance
FEU R IB receivables 1,334,485 882,107 1,322,591 866,260
PTESm T A Derivative financial instruments 2,237,526 657,486 2,159,479 631,129
BEFAEFEE Loan portfolio, net 50,760,112 34,460,291 46,678,285 31,516,597
REES Investment securities:
- AHHEES — available-for-sale debt
securities 1,209,825 3,256,375 1,209,825 3,256,375
- BEZFHES - held-to-maturity debt
securities 5,614,666 5,500,024 5,614,666 5,500,024
TEFIE e K& Prepayments, deposits and
HEtEE other assets 30,555 41,028 38,118 59,600
BREEE Reinsurance assets 348,442 366,383 348,442 366,383
AEAERINRER - Off-balance sheet exposures:
WIS HER Financial guarantees
(B EH L2 (contractual amount under
MEHE5E) the MBS programmes) - - 1,717,540 2,772,621
RBRIEAR Risk-in-force 9,830,573 8,683,100 9,830,573 8,683,100
74,459,442 56,513,299 71,974,254 56,006,197
FEEE (b) Credit quality
EFWHESITOT The loan portfolio is analysed as follows:
REE AAT]
The Group The Company
RZBENE R-ETLF RZBENE R-ETLF
+=A=+—HB +=A=+—H +=A=+—HB +=A=+—8H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHT FH&T FHET FH&T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R BRI AR B Neither past due nor impaired 49,761,406 33,191,365 45,740,512 30,437,253
BERE R (E Past due but not impaired 1,026,708 1,242,446 965,174 1,051,904
BERE Impaired 22,534 40,410 22,372 40,410
ERBEERE Gross loan portfolio 50,810,648 34,474,221 46,728,058 31,529,567
EFURE R Allowance for loan impairment (50,536) (13,930) (49,773) (12,970)

50,760,112 34,460,291 46,678,285 31,516,597
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The credit quality of loan portfolio that were neither past due nor

impaired as at balance sheet dates can be assessed by reference to
the internal rating system adopted by the Group.

REE ZA/NG|
The Group The Company
R-BENE RTTLF R-BENE RTTLF
+=A=+—8 +=-A=+—H +=A=+—8 +=-A=+—H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FAT FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Hnl Grades:
1E38% 1t03 49,725,637 33,142,145 45,705,432 30,391,346
A% 4 2,409 7,722 2,409 7,722
54% 5 33,360 41,498 32,671 38,185
49,761,406 33,191,365 45,740,512 30,437,253

1E3RBREREERR L E LA
BRI ER - LHFA NRKFHEER
L BENSR A HE MR o

ARBERLMBHRE  WiISETE
KB (5 & 22 HF A0 58 4 s B 4R o O

S BIEA SAA R MFE RN
TERPERIOE R -
BRERBENEREAS
RTRAREEHERAERRENE
AR KRBT

Grades 1 to 3 include loans with either no credit risk or no previous
past due history; and with different levels of credit enhancement in
addition to the collateral.

Grade 4 includes loans with previous past due history and with

different levels of credit enhancement in addition to the collateral

held as security.

Grade 5 includes loans with previous past due history and with
collateral held as security.

(c) Loan portfolio past due but not impaired

The analysis below shows the gross loan portfolio that were past due
but not impaired at the balance sheet date:

REE AAT]
The Group The Company
RETTINE RZZT+F REBTINE RZZTT+F
+=A=+—B +=-—A=+—8H +=B=+—H +=A=+—H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHT FAT FHT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
patElisis e Past due:
=@AZAT Three months or less 1,021,165 1,225,188 959,955 1,035,409
ANEASKAT - Six months or less but over
BER=1EA4 three months 3,746 11,888 3,611 11,386
@@~ E A Over six months 1,797 5,370 1,608 5,109
FREE] Total 1,026,708 1,242,446 965,174 1,051,904
EIR@&EMEE  Fair value of collateral and other
ZHE ISR TS HERY credit enhancement
NEE 2,173,979 2,857,918 2,015,777 2,373,058
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(d) Loan portfolio individually impaired

The individually impaired loans of the Group and the Company before
taking into account the cash flows from collateral held and credit
enhancement is HK$22,534,000 (2007: HK$40,410,000).

The fair value of related collateral held and credit enhancement of the
Group and the Company is HK$26,602,000 (2007: HK$50,725,000).

(e

~

Loan portfolio renegotiated

Renegotiated loans are those that have been restructured due to
deterioration in the borrower’s financial position and where the
Group has made concessions that it would not otherwise consider.
Following restructuring, a previously overdue customer account is
reset to a normal status and managed together with other similar
accounts. Restructuring policies and practices are based on indicators
or criteria which indicate that payment will most likely continue. These
policies are kept under continuous review. Renegotiated loans that
would otherwise be past due or impaired totalled HK$9,811,000 as
at 31 December 2008 (2007: HK$22,986,000). A renegotiated loan
will continue to be disclosed as such unless the loan has been
performing in accordance with the rescheduled terms for a period
of six months.

(f) Repossessed collateral

The Group and the Company obtained assets by taking possession

mEEEWT : of collateral held as security, as follows:
BRIEE
Carrying Amount
2008 2007
FHET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEMZE Residential property 3,149 10,651

WEESEBRRITER T &R
& AGEFREARED REERES -
WEMERNEEEBRABENEM
BERTD °

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable, with the
proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness. Repossessed
property is classified in the balance sheet within other assets.
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(8 Investment securities

According to the Investment Guidelines approved by the Board of
Directors, the HKMC can only invest in debt securities with certain
minimum credit rating. The proportion of investment according to
rating categories is monitored and reviewed by ALCO.

The table below presents an analysis of debt securities by rating
designation as at balance sheet dates, based on external credit
agency's ratings (Standard and Poor’s, Moody’'s and Fitch). In the
absence of issue-specific ratings, the ratings for the issuers are
reported.

BEE

FIHIES

T H RS Held-to-
AEFERAAT Available-for- maturity k]
5&:@ NE+=—A=+—8 sale securities securities Total
The Group and the Company FHET FHET THT
As at 31 December 2008 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa - 506,613 506,613
AA- E AA+/Aa3 E Aa1 AA- to AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 1,209,825 4,558,827 5,768,652
A- E A+/A3 E A1 A- to A+/A3 to A1 - 549,226 549,226
k] Total 1,209,825 5,614,666 6,824,491

BHEZE

S HGE S

RIS Held-to-
AEERAAT Available-for- maturity R
H/\éﬁﬁt¢+:ﬂ =t g sale securities securities Total
The Group and the Company FAT AT FHT
As at 31 December 2007 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa 204,246 1,163,513 1,367,759
AA- £ AA+/Aa3 £ Aal AA- to AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 2,861,513 4,274,703 7,136,216
A- & A+/A3E A1 A-to A+/A3 t0 A1 190,616 61,808 252,424
Pk Total 3,256,375 5,500,024 8,756,399

45 B B 3.3 Market risk

AEBHS SRR - mERRESET
AW RFEIAKRRE RERNTEZEM
RENRY R o TIZRER AR - B K&
BAEMNRFRAOMEL - MEZSE
BREEE —REFETHEERTISL
REME (WHE - FEEE  BEXRK
B) REYKFEBRER - ARBEPIEE T
SR ERNASEENER TNRERER
FENSBTANNEEEMESL - A&
B IR R FAEEDT 3B B F R 4= B
ERBEFBETAMABAMNKRER - K%
BE MY SEERFIAMEH B Y -

The Group takes on exposure to market risks, which is the risk that the
fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open
positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
exposed to general and specific market movements and changes in the
level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, credit
spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The Group's exposures
to market risk primarily arise from the interest rate management of the
entity’s financial instruments of different repricing characteristics. The
Group hedges a major proportion of its existing interest rate risk of the
fixed-rate bond issuance using fair value hedges in the form of interest
rate swaps by swapping into floating-rate funding to better match the
floating-rate assets.
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The management of market risk is principally undertaken by the Treasury
Department using risk limits approved by the Board of Directors. Strategies
on interest rate risk management, financing, hedging, investments are
formulated by ALCO. A regular meeting is held to review the latest
conditions in the financial markets and the asset-liability portfolio mix.
The Treasury Department is responsible for monitoring financial market
movements and executing transactions in the cash, derivatives and debt
markets in accordance with the strategies laid down by ALCO. The middle
office monitors the compliance of risk limits and performs stress tests to
assess the potential size of losses that could arise in extreme conditions.
The results of the stress tests are reviewed by ALCO.

A principal part of the interest rate risk management is to monitor the
sensitivity of projected net interest income under different interest
rate scenarios and to mitigate the negative impact through hedging
operations. A 50 basis points (2007: 100 basis points) parallel downward
shift of the interest rate curve as at 31 December 2008 would increase
the future net interest income for the next 12 months by HK$5.7 million
(2007: HK$5.3 million) and decrease by HK$5.7 million (2007: HK$5.3
million) for an upward parallel shift.

As at 31 December 2008, if interest rates at that date had been 50 basis
points (2007: 100 basis points) parallel shift downwards, profit before
tax for the year would have been HK$5.9 million (2007: HK$22.2 million)
higher and the fair value reserve would have been HK$8.9 million lower
(2007: HK$0.4 million higher) as at 31 December 2008. If interest rates had
been 50 basis points (2007: 100 basis points) parallel shift upwards, profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$15.2 million (2007: HK$16.7
million) lower and the fair value reserve would have been HK$8.8 million
higher (2007: HK$0.4 million lower).

As at 31 December 2008, with all other variable held constant, if the HK
dollar had weakened by 100 price interest points against the US dollar,
profit before tax for the year would have been HK$20 million (2007: HK$6.6
million) higher. Conversely, if the HK dollar had been strengthened by 100
price interest points against the US dollar, profit before tax for the year
would have been HK$20 million (2007: HK$6.6 million) lower.

As at 31 December 2008, with all other variable held constant, the
weakening or strengthening of HK dollar by 100 price interest points
against other foreign currencies would have very insignificant impact
on the profit before tax for the year.

The 50 basis points (2007: 100 basis points) and 100 price interest
poINts increase or decrease represent management’s assessment of a
reasonably possible change in interest rate and exchange rates over the
period until the next balance sheet date.
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(@) Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the
prevailing foreign currency exchange rate on its financial position
and cash flows. The Board sets allowable currencies for investment
purposes. The ALCO sets limits on the currency exposure that may
be undertaken, which is monitored daily.

The tables below summarise the Group's exposure to foreign
currency exchange rate risk. Included in the tables are the Group's

HEE  WREBERISR -

assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by currency.

Hit s
T %5t Other foreign Lt
HK Dollar US Dollar currencies Total
AEE FHET THET THET FHET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-BTNE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
EE Assets
RekEHES Cash and short-term funds 1,715,931 1,376,710 617 3,093,258
FEULF B % FE R Interest and remittance
receivables 1,100,888 228,400 5,197 1,334,485
TEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 2,147,270 90,256 - 2,237,526
BRMAAFE Loan portfolio, net 36,086,528 14,673,584 - 50,760,112
BHIE Investment securities:
- AMEHE - available-for-sale 456,874 1,595,678 - 2,052,552
- BEZRIH — held-to-maturity 2,887,746 2,640,087 86,833 5,614,666
BENTIRE Investment in a joint venture 1,543 - 111,989 113,532
EEEE Fixed assets 14,302 - - 14,302
TBRRIE - EmE Kk Prepayments, deposits and
Hith &z other assets 30,555 - - 30,555
RETIRE & Deferred tax assets 28,904 - - 28,904
BREEE Reinsurance assets 348,442 - - 348,442
BEE Total assets 44,818,983 20,604,715 204,636 65,628,334
BfE Liabilities
FERTAILE, Interest payable 280,832 183,973 5,160 469,965
FERTBRFK « FERFFSZ  Accounts payable, accrued
REAMBEE expenses and other liabilities 4,183,693 - - 4,183,693
PTEERTE Derivative financial instruments 128,374 86,620 - 214,994
FE IR Tax payable 47,866 - - 47,866
RpBE Insurance liabilities 908,740 - - 908,740
SNERE LB Advance from Exchange Fund 8,000,000 - - 8,000,000
BEITRESE 5 Debt securities issued 37,697,553 3,816,602 1,300,833 42,814,988
BEITIRIGHES Mortgage-backed securities
issued 3,225,624 - - 3,225,624
FES=Ni Total liabilities 54,472,682 4,087,195 1,305,993 59,865,870
FEFE Net position (9,653,699) 16,517,520 (1,101,357) 5,762,464
BEAERIN Off-balance sheet net notional
FEREREREY position # (97.119)  (1,006,850) 1,196,717 92,748

FEERBRINFEEFABINSITES
BT A (TERNREASEREERE)
MEkR) HEESEEE AT ENER °

# Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference between
the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency
movements, and their fair values.
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% %% other foraen o
HK Dollar US Dollar currencies Total
EAF FHET FHET FHET FHET
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-FTN\E As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
&aE Assets
RekEHES Cash and short-term funds 1,677,408 1,376,710 617 3,054,735
FEMFI B S B R Interest and remittance
receivables 1,088,994 228,400 5,197 1,322,591
TESmMIA Derivative financial instruments 2,069,223 90,256 - 2,159,479
BREEFE Loan portfolio, net 32,004,701 14,673,584 - 46,678,285
BARE Investment securities:
- AMEHE — available-for-sale 456,874 1,595,678 - 2,052,552
- FEZEEIH - held-to-maturity 2,887,746 2,640,087 86,833 5,614,666
B A RIIRE Investment in a subsidiary 2,210,981 - - 2,210,981
SEENEIRE Investment in a joint venture 1,543 - 111,997 113,540
EE&E Fixed assets 14,302 - - 14,302
TENFIE - ZeR Prepayments, deposits and
Hh &= other assets 38,118 - - 38,118
REFIEE = Deferred tax assets 28,889 - - 28,889
BREEE Reinsurance assets 348,442 - - 348,442
BB Total assets 42,827,221 20,604,715 204,644 63,636,580
BfE Liabilities
FERFE Interest payable 273,385 183,973 5,160 462,518
FERBERR - FERIBASZ  Accounts payable, accrued
REAMEE expenses and other liabilities 4,979,510 - - 4,979,510
TESmMIA Derivative financial instruments 128,374 86,620 - 214,994
FERFRIR Tax payable 47,866 - - 47,866
RigEE Insurance liabilities 908,740 - - 908,740
SNEE ST Advance from Exchange Fund 8,000,000 - - 8,000,000
BEEITERE Debt securities issued 38,142,888 3,816,602 1,300,833 43,260,323
BEE Total liabilities 52,480,763 4,087,195 1,305,993 57,873,951
EEy=p L] Net position (9,653,542) 16,517,520 (1,101,349) 5,762,629
BEAGBRID Off-balance sheet net notional
FEERE position # (97,119)  (1,006,850) 1,196,717 92,748

FEEABRIMNFEERREINETES
BMITEA (EZRANREARRRRNEERE
MEE) NEESEEELANTENER °

# Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference between
the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to reduce the Company’s exposure to currency
movements, and their fair values.
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BT EYH kG
HK Dollar US Dollar Total
REH FHET FAT FAT
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZETLF As at 31 December 2007
TZA=+—
BE Assets
RekEHES Cash and short-term funds 2,638,771 27,734 2,666,505
FEUF B % FE SR Interest and remittance receivables 814,930 67,177 882,107
TEERIA Derivative financial instruments 559,703 97,783 657,486
B EE 7 Loan portfolio, net 29,002,111 5,458,180 34,460,291
BHIEE - Investment securities:
- AR E — available-for-sale 1,414,599 2,623,651 4,038,250
- REZRHH — held-to-maturity 3,061,442 2,438,582 5,500,024
EEEE Fixed assets 15,849 - 15,849
TERFIE « ke REMEE  Prepayments, deposits and other assets 41,028 - 41,028
BREEE Reinsurance assets 366,383 - 366,383
BEE Total assets 37,914,816 10,713,107 48,627,923
BE Liabilities
FERTFI2 Interest payable 443,708 28,285 471,993
FERTERFK « R R Accounts payable, accrued expenses
HEtaE and other liabilities 4,151,226 280 4,151,506
PTEEMITE Derivative financial instruments 24,859 97,783 122,642
FE 1R Tax payable 21,275 - 21,275
RIETRIEA E Deferred tax liabilities 28,542 - 28,542
REBBE Insurance liabilities 661,386 - 661,386
BBITERE Debt securities issued 32,554,735 756,455 33,311,190
BRITIRIBHE S Mortgage-backed securities issued 4,229,159 - 4,229,159
RSN Total liabilities 42,114,890 882,803 42,997,693
e Net position (4,200,074) 9,830,304 5,630,230
BEREBEXRINERZEFA T Off-balance sheet net notional position* 4,711,159 (4,708,523) 2,636

FEERBERINFEEFRBINEITIES
BT A (TERNREASEREEKE)
MER) MEZSRELANTFENZER

# Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference between
the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency
movements, and their fair values.
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BT ETT e
HK Dollar US Dollar Total
ZIN/NG| FAT FAT FHxT
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZTTF As at 31 December 2007
+=—A=+—H
BE Assets
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds 2,326,374 27,734 2,354,108
JEULF) B K FE 5R Interest and remittance receivables 799,083 67,177 866,260
THEERIA Derivative financial instruments 533,346 97,783 631,129
BRHEEFE Loan portfolio, net 26,058,417 5,458,180 31,516,597
BHIEE Investment securities:
- AMEHE — available-for-sale 1,414,599 2,623,651 4,038,250
- REZREH — held-to-maturity 3,061,442 2,438,582 5,500,024
B ARIEE Investment in a subsidiary 151,766 - 151,766
EE&E Fixed assets 15,849 - 15,849
TERRUE - e REMEE  Prepayments, deposits and other assets 59,600 - 59,600
BRBREE Reinsurance assets 366,383 - 366,383
WEE Total assets 34,786,859 10,713,107 45,499,966
=L Liabilities
FESAIE Interest payable 429,513 28,285 457,798
FERERR - B R Accounts payable, accrued expenses
Hiv B & and other liabilities 5,159,813 280 5,160,093
THEERIA Derivative financial instruments 24,178 97,783 121,961
FERFIIE Tax payable 21,275 - 21,275
BEFIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 28,746 - 28,746
R E&E Insurance liabilities 661,386 - 661,386
BEITERE S Debt securities issued 32,660,626 756,455 33,417,081
BEE Total liabilities 38,985,537 882,803 39,868,340
R FHE Net position (4,198,678) 9,830,304 5,631,626
BEREBERINEEZEHA T Off-balance sheet net notional position # 4,711,159 (4,708,523) 2,636

FEEABRINFRERREINETES
BMTE (EZANREARANEEKE
MER) NEESEEEANTENER °

RERER A FEFRER
RenBNXERDESRIANR
R & i 2 B 2 T 35 M) =R 2R B T O
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(b)

# Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference between
the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to reduce the Company’s exposure to currency
movements, and their fair values.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of
a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group takes on exposure to the effects of
fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on both
its fair value and cash flow risks. Interest margins may increase as
a result of such changes but may reduce or create losses in the
event that unexpected movements arise. The ALCO sets limits on
the level of interest rate mismatch that may be undertaken, which
is monitored regularly.
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The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to interest rate

risks. Included in the tables are the Group's assets and liabilities at
carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing
or maturity dates. The carrying amounts of derivative financial
instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group'’s
exposure to interest rate movements, are included under the heading

B e “Non-interest bearing”.
ZEARLE
—@EAUL -5 —SEE
—f@RARA Z={EA Over FRE TR
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1 year AELE Non-interest ok
1month  to 3 months to 1 year to5years Over>5 years bearing Total
ES L] FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-FTNE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
BehEHES Cash and short-term funds 2,681,817 164,800 206,150 - - 40,491 3,093,258
FEWLH) B R FEFR Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 1,334,485 1,334,485
TESMITA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 2237526 2,237,526
EREEFE Loan portfolio, net 34,856,337 15,878,446 14,041 11,288 - - 50,760,112
BHIRE - Investment securities:
- AJHEEE - available-for-sale - 1,209,825 - - - 842,727 2,052,552
- BEEIH - held-to-maturity 875,431 387,550 1,401,822 2,556,293 393,570 - 5,614,666
AEDTIRE Investment in a joint venture - - - - - 113532 113,532
BEEEE Fixed assets - - - - - 14,302 14,302
FARRIE - Re Rk Prepayments, deposits and
Hih&EE other assets - - - - - 30,555 30,555
B BEE Deferred tax assets - - - - - 28,904 28,904
BIRREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 348442 348,442
WEE Total assets 38,413,585 17,640,621 1,622,013 2,567,581 393,570 4,990,964 65,628,334
BiE Liabilities
FERT RIS Interest payable - - - - - 469,965 469,965
FEBRER - FEfRASZ  Accounts payable, accrued
REMBE expenses and other liabilities 4,088,880 - - - - 94,813 4,183,693
PTESRMTIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 214994 214,994
FERBIE Tax payable - - - - - 47,866 47,866
RIREE Insurance liabilities - - - - - 908,740 908,740
SNIE EE 5 FA R Advance from Exchange Fund 8,000,000 - - - - - 8,000,000
BRITEKES Debt securities issued 10,079,026 5,244,478 5,791,690 14,969,795 6,729,999 - 42,814,988
BEITREES Mortgage-backed securities
issued 1,257,577 - 990,027 978,020 - - 3,225,624
BweE Total liabilities 23,425,483 5,244,478 6,781,717 15,947,815 6,729,999 1,736,378 59,865,870
FIBBRERDOLE * Total interest sensitivity gap* 14,988,102 12,396,143  (5,159,704) (13,380,234) (6,336,429)
MEFTETR Interest rate derivatives
(FFEFEN (notional amounts of
BRLHE) net position) (16,562,510) (8,723,435) 6,172,000 13,974,060 5,139,885

*RFAATTESRIASESHEHTE
BREFREBETIRIBEFNTE -

* pefore the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt
securities and the mortgage-backed securities issued.
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=@EAUL
—@EARLE - —FuE
—f@ERR Z=@A Over ERE TitE
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year AFLE  Non-interest ok
1month  to 3 months to 1 year to5years Over 5 years bearing Total
FATF FiER FERT FiER FHET FHET FHET FHET
The Company HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-FBNE As at 31 December 2008
+=-A=+—H
&aE Assets
ReRGHED Cash and short-term funds 2,662,755 164,800 187,400 - - 39,780 3,054,735
FEWLF B R FE R Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 1,322,591 1,322,591
PTEEBIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 2,159,479 2,159,479
EREEF5E Loan portfolio, net 30,776,325 15,878,446 13,191 10,323 - - 46,678,285
BHILE Investment securities:
- AIEHE - available-for-sale - 1,209,825 - - - 842,727 2,052,552
- HEEIH - held-to-maturity 875,431 387,550 1,401,822 2,556,293 393,570 - 5,614,666
o)== Investment in a subsidiary 2,208,160 - 854 967 - 1,000 2,210,981
BENAIRE Investment in a joint venture - - - - - 113540 113,540
BE&E Fixed assets - - - - - 14,302 14,302
FERFIE - Re Rk Prepayments, deposits and
Hih&E other assets - - - - - 38,118 38,118
BRI E E Deferred tax assets - - - - - 28,889 28,889
BiRREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 348,442 348442
BEE Total assets 36,522,671 17,640,621 1,603,267 2,567,583 393,570 4,908,868 63,636,580
BfE Liabilities
FERFIE Interest payable - - - - - 462518 462,518
FEATRRR - FEfRASZ  Accounts payable, accrued
REMEE expenses and other liabilities 4,831,846 - - - - 147,664 4,979,510
PTESBIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 214994 214,994
FERHIE Tax payable - - - - - 47,866 47,866
R B & Insurance liabilities - - - - - 908740 908,740
SNEE S EK Advance from Exchange Fund 8,000,000 - - - - - 8,000,000
BRITEEES Debt securities issued 10,524,361 5,244,478 5,791,690 14,969,795 6,729,999 - 43,260,323
BEE Total liabilities 23,356,207 5,244,478 5,791,690 14,969,795 6,729,999 1,781,782 57,873,951
FIBBRERROLEE * Total interest sensitivity gap* 13,166,464 12,396,143 (4,188,423) (12,402,212) (6,336,429)
FlEGTETR Interest rate derivatives
(FAiFEn (notional amounts of net
BELHE) position) (14,672,510) (8,723,435) 5,432,000 12,824,060 5,139,885

FREATESRTASESHOBTE

BRESNTE

* pefore the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt

securities issued.
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=EAKE
—fEAE B2—F —&EE
—f@AR Z=={8A Over ERF T8
Upto  Over 1 month 3months  Over 1 year RAFPAE  Non-interest ekl
1month  to 3 months to 1year to5years  Over5years bearing Total
AEH FHT FHT FHET FHT FTHT FET THT
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZTZTLF+=H  Asat31December 2007
==
BE Assets
BekEHES Cash and short-term funds 2,453,936 91,223 88,906 - - 32,440 2,666,505
FELURI B R FEE R Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 882,107 882,107
TESMITA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 657,486 657,486
BERMAAFEE Loan portfolio, net 24,889,351 4,046,548 5,493,037 29,511 1,844 - 34,460,291
BHIRE - Investment securities:
- AMEHE - available-for-sale 2,050,701 1,105,484 100,190 - - 781,875 4,038,250
- BEEHH - held-to-maturity 552,593 734,230 696,687 2,521,630 994,884 - 5,500,024
EE&E Fixed assets - - - - - 15,849 15,849
FERRIE - 'E Xk Prepayments, deposits and
Hth &= other assets - - - - - 41,028 41,028
BRREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 366,383 366,383
BEE Total assets 29,946,581 5977485 6,378,820 2,551,141 996,728 2,777,168 48,627,923
afE Liabilities
FE TS Interest payable - - - - - 471,993 471,993
FERTERZR - FEFTRASZ  Accounts payable, accrued
REMEE expenses and other liabilities 4,054,545 - - - - 96,961 4,151,506
PTESMTIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 122,642 122,642
FETFRIE Tax payable - - - - - 21,275 21,275
EERIEEE Deferred tax liabilities - - - - - 28,542 28,542
R E Insurance liabilities - - - - - 661,386 661,386
BEBITESES Debt securities issued 1,947,720 3,858,305 10,480,612 13,068,979 3,955,574 - 33,311,190
BEITIRIEE 5 Mortgage-backed securities issued 1,663,483 - 653842 1,911,834 - - 4,229,159
FEy=Fi Total liabilities 7,665,748 3,858,305 11,134,454 14,980,813 3,955,574 1,402,799 42,997,693
FESKERRO4LE * Total interest sensitivity gap* 22,280,833 2,119,180  (4,755,634) (12,429,672) (2,958,846)
MELTET A Interest rate derivatives
(Fre g8 (notional amounts of net
RESHE) position) (23,499,482) (5,877,045) 11,145,583 14,539,200 3,691,744

FARFEATAESRTAEESHEHTE
BEFREBETIRBESNZE -

* before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt
securities and the mortgage-backed securities issued.
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3.4

=fAAE
—fEANE E—F —&EE
—fERRA Z=EA Over ERF Tat&
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year REFLAE  Non-interest ikl
1month  to 3 months to 1year to5years  Over5years bearing Total
P /NE]] FTHET T FHT FHBT FET FHET TET
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-TTLF As at 31 December 2007
+=A=+—8H
BE Assets
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds 2,313,545 9,600 - - - 30963 2,354,108
FEURHI S K FE 2R Interest and remittance receivables - - - - - 866,260 866,260
PTESRT A Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 631,129 631,129
EREEFE Loan portfolio, net 21,956,120 4,044,909 5,489,934 25,634 = - 31,516,597
BHRE Investment securities:
- AfHE — available-for-sale 2,050,701 1,105,484 100,190 - - 781,875 4,038,250
- FAEZRIEH - held-to-maturity 552,593 734,230 696,687 2,521,630 994,884 - 5500024
B A RIRE Investment in a subsidiary 141,782 - 3,159 3,947 1,878 1,000 151,766
BEEEE Fixed assets - - - - - 15,849 15,849
FERRE - BE Rk Prepayments, deposits and other
HEBEE assets - - - - - 59,600 59,600
BRREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 366,383 366,383
BEE Total assets 27,014,741 5894,223 6,289,970 2,551,211 996,762 2,753,059 45,499,966
af& Liabilities
FEFIE Interest payable - - - - - 457,798 457,798
FERTBERL - FERTBIE  Accounts payable, accrued
MEMEE expenses and other liabilities 4,980,316 - - - - 179,777 5,160,093
TESHIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 121,961 121,961
FERTELIE Tax payable - - - - - 21,275 21,275
FIEFIE B E Deferred tax liabilities - - - - - 28,746 28,746
ReaE Insurance liabilities - - - - - 661,386 661,386
BB ITEEES Debt securities issued 2,053,611 3,858,305 10,480,612 13,068,979 3,955,574 - 33,417,081
FEN=L Total liabilities 7033927 3,858,305 10,480,612 13,068,979 3955574  1,470943 39,868,340
BRSO 4% *  Total interest sensitivity gap* 19,980,814 2,035918  (4,190,642) (10,517,768) (2,958,312)
FRPTAET A Interest rate derivatives (notional
(B F8mn amounts of net position)
HEEH) (20,959,482) (5,877,045 10,496,565 12,648218 3,691,744

FRAAVTESRIASERYHEETRE
BESNTE

it =g A

MEE T RRIEA S EREEE L ME
BHRREREASEBENERRHRES
Rk - AEEFBERESRARRS
WA TAZHMRAER FFRsHE S
EomARML - AEBERTEE SRR
IRFEEGREREFAENSEHES -
EERBERZESEHERDESRIR
ETRE -

3.4

* pefore the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt
securities issued.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk of the Group not being able to repay
its payment obligations or to fund committed purchases of loans.
Liquidity risk is managed by monitoring the actual inflow and outflow of
funds on a daily basis and projecting longer-term inflows and outflows
of funds across a full maturity spectrum. The Group has established
diversified funding sources to support the growth of its business and
the maintenance of a balanced portfolio of liabilities. Source of liquidity
are regularly reviewed by ALCO.
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() RITRHALREDHT
TRINTAEEREE BEFBEH
FHREFTLESRAE  OFEE
EEENTES BB BERIAGREE
HENTESRTARNNRER
B RABRENSBERERA QRN
BRenE BREBRERFNAUEA
#EHA A SHE A R IRF B S AT R -
REENITET ABERFRELELS
R = B IR AR AL A E
ERREEREMEREH -

(@) Undiscounted cash flows analysis

The table below presents cash flows payable by the Group under
non-derivative financial liabilities, derivative financial liabilities that
will be settled on a net basis and derivative financial instruments that
will be settled on gross basis by remaining contractual maturities as
at the balance sheet date. The amounts disclosed in the table are
the projected contractual undiscounted cash flows including future
interest payments on the basis of their earliest possible contractual
maturity. The Group's derivatives include interest rate swaps that will
be settled on net basis; and cross currency swaps, currency forward

contracts that will be settled on gross basis.

=EAME
—EANL -5 —ELE
—{EA A Z={ER Over ERE
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1 year AENE k]
1month  to 3 months tolyear  to5years Over5years Total
XEH TR Fi#ET TR TR TR Fign
The Group HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
R-TBTNE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
IOTHER SR Non-derivative cash outflows
afE Liabilities
BRITEBES Debt securities issued (6,660,320) (2,078,979) (3,709,327) (25,822,304) (7,530,588) (45,801,518)
BEITIRBEES Mortgage-backed securities issued (13,068)  (44,943) (1,136,283) (2,183,220) - (3,377,514)

(6,673,388) (2,123,922)

(4,845,610) (28,005,524) (7,530,588) (49,179,032)

PTEREMA/(R)
BTGB

Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)

Derivative financial instrument settled:

MESLHMIA -
- FEEE - on net basis 8,616 6,225 (64,687)  (106,946) 170 (156,622)
- REEREE - 0N gross basis
B R Total outflow (821,700) (4,146,870) (2,294,685) (9,463,556) (1,053,100) (17,779,911)
MALREE Total inflow 786,236 4,141,430 2,240,134 9,425,543 1,046,124 17,639,467
(26,848) 785  (119,238)  (144,959) (6,806)  (297,066)
=EAME
—EAUL E—-F —ELE
—{ERA ZE={EA Over FRE
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year RENE o)
1month  to 3 months tolyear  to5years Over5years Total
AT Fi#RT Fi#T FiET Fign FERT Fitn
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZFTINE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
OTER SR Non-derivative cash outflows
a& Liabilities
BRITEBES Debt securities issued (7,106,009) (2,078,979) (3,709,327) (25,822,304) (7,530,588) (46,247,207)

PTERESRA/ORH)

BTGB

Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)

Derivative financial instrument settled:

ITESRTE :
- B - on net basis 8,616 6,225  (64,687) (106,946) 170 (156,622)
- R ~ 0N gross basis
it 48 EE Total outflow (821,700) (4,146,870) (2,294,685) (9,463,556) (1,053,100) (17,779,911)
AR Total inflow 786,236 4,141,430 2,240,134 9,425,543 1,046,124 17,639,467

(26,848) 785

(119,238)  (144,959) (6,806) (297,066)
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=EARL
—EAUL B —FLE
—EAR ==fA Over EhE
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year AENUE fek]
1month  to3months to 1year to5years  Over5years Total
REE T FHT FHBT FHT FHET TET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000
RZTTLF As at 31 December 2007
+=A=+—H
IEPTER SR Non-derivative cash outflows
=L Liabilities
B BTERES Debt securities issued (189,578)  (1,637,622) (10,622,651) (20,335,759) (4,642,553) (37,428,163)
BEITIRBEES Mortgage-backed securities issued (12,241)  (47,485)  (827,797) (3,538,042)  (269,479) (4,695,044)
(201,819) (1,685,107) (11,450,448) (23,873,801) (4,912,032) (42,123,207)
PTERSHRA/CRd) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
BRI EELEER Derivative financial instrument settled:
THESRTIA :
- REEEE - 0n net basis 20,657 (2,131) (13,003) (92,811) (12,005) (99,293)
- FBERELE — 0N gross basis
it e EE Total outflow = (595)  (59,425) = = (60,020)
TMABEE Total inflow = 1,195 59,649 - - 60,844
20,657 (1,531) (12,779 (92,811) (12,005) (98,469)
ZEANRE
—EAUL E3 —&E b
—EAR Z=f8R Over ERE
Upto Over 1 month 3months Over 1 year AERE k]
1month  to 3 months t0 1 year to5years  Over5years Total
EN/NE]| T FHT FHT FHT FHT FHT
The Company. HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZTTLF As at 31 December 2007
+=—A=+—8”
IPTEE S Non-derivative cash outflows
affE Liabilities
BBIIEHES Debt securities issued (295,470) (1,637,622) (10,622,651) (20,335,759) (4,642,553) (37,534,055)
PTERSHRA/CRd) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
BRI EELEER Derivative financial instrument settled:
PTHESHTIA :
- BEEEE - 0n net basis 21,545 (815) (15,034) (92,811) (12,005) (99,120)
- FBERELE — 0N gross basis
it e EE Total outflow = (595)  (59,425) = = (60,020)
TMABEE Total inflow = 1,195 59,649 - - 60,844
21,545 (215) (14,810) (92,811) (12,005) (98,296)
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(b) EIHAE 24T (b) Maturity analysis
TRAAEBREEHESHEEHA The table below analyses the Group’s assets and liabilities into
FIARE D2 BERABIN © relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance

sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

—fEALLE =Z@EANL
E=fEA E-F -FUk

ENEFEIE —fEAA Over Over FRE
Repayable Upto 1monthto  3months Over1year AENE R k)
on demand 1month  3months  to1year to5years Over5 years Undated Total
FEE FHRT Fin Fitn FHT FERT Fign Fign FHT
The Group HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
R-FTNE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
ReENEHES Cash and short-term Funds 38,444 2,683,864 164,800 206,150 - - - 3,093,258
BEREE Loan portfolio 8,729 1,006,930 1,425,123 5,169,544 27,003,734 16,136,222 60,366 50,810,648
BHIE Investment securities
- AHEE - available-for-sale - 696,856 512,969 - - - 842,727 2,052,552
- BEEIH — held-to-maturity - 452,472 355433 1,401,822 2,996,067 408,872 - 5,614,666
BREBREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 348,442 348,442
47,173 4,840,122 2,458,325 6,777,516 29,999,801 16,545,094 1,251,535 61,919,566
=1 Liabilities
B BITESES Debt securities issued - 6,842,666 2,387,257 5,835,259 20,922,519 6,827,287 - 42,814,988
BRI TIRBES Mortgage-backed securities issued - 99,301 87,224 830,998 2,208,101 - - 3,225,624
REEBE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 908740 908,740
- 6,941967 2,474,481 6,666,257 23,130,620 6,827,287 908,740 46,949,352
—@EAULE Z=@EAME
Z={EA -5 —ENE
ENE5ZHA —{ERRA over over ERE
Repayable Upto 1monthto  3months Over1year RENE FRIRE k)
on demand 1month  3months  to1year to5years Over5 years Undated Total
AT FHET Fin Fitn FHT FHRT Fitn Fitn FHT
The Company HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
RZTEINE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
HeREHES Cash and short-term funds 36,342 2,666,193 164,800 187,400 - - - 3,054,735
ERHEE Loan portfolio 7,869 937,317 1,248,549 4,791,178 25,265,027 14,422,538 55,580 46,728,058
BHIRE Investment securities
- AfHEE - available-for-sale - 696,856 512,969 - - - 842,727 2,052,552
- FHEZEEH - held-to-maturity - 452,472 355,433 1,401,822 2,996,067 408,872 - 5,614,666
BIRBREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 348,442 348,442
44,211 4,752,838 2,281,751 6,380,400 28,261,094 14,831,410 1,246,749 57,798,453
BfE Liabilities
BREITEBES Debt securities issued - 7,288,001 2,387,257 5,835,259 20,922,519 6,827,287 - 43,260,323
REEBE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 908740 908,740

- 7,288,001 2,387,257 5,835,259 20,922,519 6,827,287 908,740 44,169,063
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—EAKE ZEARE
Z=f8AR E—F —&EE
BB ) £ —EAR Over Over ZhF
Repayable Upto  1monthto 3months ~ Over 1 year AEMNLE p:diee] et
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1year to5years Over5years Undated Total
REE FHET T THT FTHT FHT FHT THT FTHT
The Group HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZTTLF As at 31 December 2007
+=A=+—~
BE Assets
ReEREHES Cash and short-term funds 68,620 2,417,756 91,223 88,906 - - - 2,666,505
EEE Loan portfolio 1,328 227,706 627,214 3,931,419 19,070,807 10,584,853 30,894 34,474,221
BHIE Investment securities
- Al E - available-for-sale - 1,704,000 657,294 100,190 779,600 15,291 781,875 4,038,250
- BAZEIE - held-to-maturity - 442,593 531916 1,001,622 2,529,009 994,884 - 5,500,024
BiRREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 366383 366,383
69,948 4,792,055 1,907,647 5122137 22,379,416 11,595,028 1,179,152 47,045,383
=L Liabilities
BEBITEEES Debt securities issued - 599,766 1,458,308 13,180,606 14,116,936 3,955,574 - 33,311,190
B E1TIRIBES  Mortgage-backed securities issued - 79,160 84317 723156 3082135 260,391 - 4,229,159
RIREE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 661,386 661386
- 678926 1502625 13903762 17,199,071 4215965 66138 38,201,735
—@ARE Z=EARL
Z=@A T &t
il —EAR Over Over EhE
Repayable Upto  1monthto  3months  Over 1year AEAE fadines) fit:
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1year to5years Over5years Undated Total
E/NE]| FHT T FET FHT FHT T FET FHT
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000
RZTTLF As at 31 December 2007
+=—BA=+—8”
BE Assets
HeREHES Cash and short-term funds 66,316 2,278,192 9,600 - - - - 2,354,108
BEEE Loan portfolio 1,141 157,109 442,343 3,554,105 17,226,096 10,118,495 30,278 31,529,567
BHIRE Investment securities
- AIEHE - available-for-sale - 1,704,000 657,294 100,190 779,600 15,291 781,875 4,038,250
- HEEIH - held-to-maturity - 442,593 531,916 1,001,622 2,529,009 994,884 - 5,500,024
BRREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 366383 366,383
67,457 4,581,894 1,641,153  4,655917 20,534,705 11,128,670 1,178,536 43,788,332
BE Liabilities
BRITEBES Debt securities issued - 705,657 1,458,308 13,180,606 14,116,936 3,955,574 - 33,417,081
RIREE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 661,386 661386
- 705657 1,458,308 13,180,606 14116936 3955574 661,386 34,078,467
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3.5 RIBREER 3.5 Mortgage insurance risk

AEEAREET/ EEHERBRIIRS
&k - sLEEERRRRERNRRERS
AERISE R WX BER 25% E30% °
HEft &R SRR X B EL ETE
A 38 95% °

EARBRE NN AR SERAREHELED
AREE NPTl A R R SRR P HEREE
RBREBAONEFNRE - BB
# - B eeTRE

H—ERBANME @ SRS ENIERE
BT EEMEER - AEERREOEE
MEZREBRAERPREL RS ERE
B ° ERRNRBEEHBBA SR
FABERE R R A - REREMRBER -
MEAREFENERRE R S EGFIX
BR - R IRl a2H RN EE A st 7y
FFH AR R

RN RURR S ONES A - FAH
B REEE BRI - b5 - RS
TS BEAEHNES RER—
MO EYMEERTTE - AEEHEH
EXRGRES - R AFTER A ZRIBRE R B
B WHESEEERMANENRHRE
RERR - TR RO B

HERNABIREBEAZZERETZE - &
TERZREEBERERRAEMETS T
B e B TOR T AL S| BUB R NSRBI - #
EHZRH - MEERTH®  2£ERR
EBEEERZIBEFOREERTE - R
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AEBRA—EFRENRRERENEE
BRI - RIERTEE TR B R ARR
REMNK  AEBUFREEEGHERR
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The Group offers mortgage insurance which provides cover to the
Approved Seller/Servicers for first credit losses of up to 25% — 30% of
the property value of a mortgage loan with loan-to-value ratio below
95% at origination.

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the
insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of the resulting
claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is random
and therefore unpredictable.

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability
is applied to pricing and provisioning, the principal risk that the Group
faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual claims exceed the
carrying amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur because
the frequency or severity of claims are greater than estimated. Insurance
events are random and the actual number and amount of claims and
benefits will vary from year to year from the estimate established using
statistical techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance
contracts, the smaller the relative variability about the expected outcome
will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected
across the board by a change in any subset of the portfolio. The Group
has developed a business strategy to diversify the type of mortgage
insurance risks accepted and within each of the key categories to
achieve a sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the variability
of the expected outcome.

The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by several factors.
The most significant are a downturn of the economy and a slump in the
local property market. Economic downturn, which may cause a rise in
defaulted payment, affects the frequency of claims. A drop in property
prices, where the collateral value falls below the outstanding balance of
the mortgage loan, will increase the severity of claims.

The Group manages these risks by adopting a set of prudent insurance
eligibility criteria. To ensure sufficient provision is set aside for meeting
future claim payments, the Group calculates technical reserves on
prudent liability valuation assumptions and the method prescribed in the
regulatory guidelines. The Group also takes out quota-share reinsurance
from its approved mortgage reinsurers in an effort to limit its risk exposure.
The Group conducts comprehensive assessment including the financial
strength and credit ratings of the mortgage reinsurers in accordance
with the approved selection framework set by the Credit Committee. The
approved mortgage reinsurers are subject to periodic reviews.

As at 31 December 2008, if total loss ratio had increased by 1%, profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$1.3 million (2007: HK$1.1
million) lower. If total loss ratio had decreased by 1%, profit before tax for
the year would have been HK$1.3 million (2007: HK$1.1 million) higher.
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3.6 SRIEEREBRENL

AT EGTERBEBAT
FHEEEERBEED °

T{E 3.6

BEMRESMTA

TERBAX AR AEEEERBREZATF
BEEZ2INeREENABENEREER
NFE EABERREAHEENAFE
ME L ENARGEAE -

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Fair value estimate are made at a specific point in time based on

relevant market information and the characteristics of the financial

instruments.

The following table summarises the carrying amounts and fair values of
those financial assets and liabilities not wholly presented on the Group’s
balance sheet at their fair value. Bid prices are used to estimate fair values
of assets, whereas offer prices are applied for liabilities.

RREE AFE
Carrying value Fair value
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FHTT FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

EREE
RelEHEs
B
BHRE

- FAEIH

Financial assets
Cash and short-term funds
Loan portfolio, net
Investment securities

- held-to-maturity

3,093,258 2,666,505 3,093,258 2,666,505
50,760,112 34,460,291 50,760,112 34,460,291

5,614,666 5,500,024 5,644,179 5,537,121

SRIBRE Financial liabilities

HihaE Other liabilities 4,088,880 4,054,545 4,088,880 4,054,545
BEITERE S Debt securities issued 42,814,988 33,311,190 42,821,500 33,315,354
BEITIRIBREF Mortgage-backed securities issued 3,225,624 4,229,159 3,211,027 4,218,230
B emIARAFEREFERTIEER The following methods and assumptions have been used to estimate
(EE the fair values of financial instruments:

(@) REREHES
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Cash and short-term funds

Cash and short-term funds include bank deposits. The fair value
of floating-rate deposits is the carrying amount. The estimated fair
value of fixed-rate deposits, which are normally less than 3 months,
is based on discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market
interest rates for debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity.
Therefore, the fair value of the deposits is approximately equal to
their carrying value.

Loan portfolio, net, and mortgage-backed securities issued under
the MBS Pass-Through Programme

Loan portfolio is stated net of impairment allowance. An insignificant
portion of loan portfolio bears interest at fixed rate. Therefore, the
carrying value of loan portfolio and the mortgage-backed securities
issued is a reasonable estimate of the fair value.

Investment securities

Investment securities include only interest-bearing assets held to
maturity, assets classified as available-for-sale are measured at
fair value. Fair value for held-to-maturity assets is based on market
prices or broker/dealer price quotations. Where this information is not
available, fair value has been estimated using quoted market prices
for securities with similar credit, maturity and yield characteristics.
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3.7

(d) Debt securities issued

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted market
prices. For those notes where quoted market prices are not available,
a discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve
appropriate for the remaining term to maturity.

(e) Mortgage-backed securities issued under the Bauhinia MBS

Programme

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted market
prices. For those notes where quoted market prices are not available,
a discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve
appropriate for the remaining term to maturity.

Other liabilities

Other liabilities represent the deferred consideration used for
credit enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased from the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
("HKSAR") in December 2003 and January 2004. The fair value of
other liabilities approximates the carrying amount.

(g) Financial instruments measured at fair value in the financial

statements

There is no (2007: nil) financial instrument measured at fair value
using a valuation technigue that is not supported by observable
market data.

Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital, which is a broader
concept than the ‘equity’ on the face of balance sheet, are:

To comply with the capital requirements set by the Financial Secretary
of the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
(“Financial Secretary”);

To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that
it can continue to provide returns for shareholders;

To support the Group's stability and growth;

To allocate capital in an efficient and risk based approach to optimise
risk adjusted return to the shareholders; and

To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business.

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are monitored daily
by the Group’s management in accordance with the guidelines issued
by the Financial Secretary. The minimum Capital-to-Assets ratio (“CAR")
stipulated in the guidelines is 5%. The CAR is calculated as a ratio,
expressed as a percentage, of the Group’s total capital base to the sum

of

its total on-balance sheet and total off-balance sheet risk-weighted

exposures.
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The Chief Executive Officer is required to submit a report to the Board of
Directors on a quarterly basis by reference to the guidelines issued by
the Financial Secretary. Any breach or likely breach of the CAR guidelines
must be reported to the Financial Secretary.

The Group's capital base comprises share capital, share premium,
retained profits and contingency reserve created by appropriations
of retained profits, allowance for loan impairment under collective
assessment and other reserve.

The capital adequacy framework takes into account different levels of risk
embedded in assets. Conversion factors are applied to assets according
to their nature and reflecting an estimate of underlying risks, taking into
account any eligible collateral or guarantee. A similar treatment is adopted
for off-balance sheet exposure, with some adjustments to reflect the more
contingent nature of the potential losses.

The table below summarises the composition of capital base and the ratios
of the Group as at balance sheet dates. During the year, the Group complied

ERFTBERNBE ° with all of the capital requirement set by the Financial Secretary.
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
&N Share capital 2,000,000 2,000,000
RE = Retained profits 3,485,513 3,151,567
[ B\ Ra Contingency reserve 123,545 102,497
H Other reserve (29,928) 120,673

HEFNFTHEEFRE Allowance for loan impairment under

FriERE fs collective assessment 50,536 13,930
BB Total capital base 5,629,666 5,388,667
BAREEEL R CAR 8.7% 11.2%

4. B G EHAl R B Bk

AEERBE T — AR BFENEEMBETE
BMARXEZMRIAER - AEESREEELR
REMAR (BFERERERT @ #RKERE
HATETRE) - FERT AP R -

4.1. EREESHBEER
AEBEELEFRAEEFAEAS TR
18 - BEREERT SR AMERE -
AEBESHEBAETERUSEE A&
AEEFAES ENERNRA RRES
TR AR - RRAES AR TR AT 28
Ho W EERNERAUBRBBETE
—HAERARNEFREE - 3R B
BB EMARIERABBEHEMR - EEE

4,

Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1

Impairment allowances on loan portfolio

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment at least on
a quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should
be recorded in the income statement, the Group makes judgements
as to whether there is any observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio
of loans before the decrease can be identified with an individual loan in
that portfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating that
there has been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowersina
group or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in the
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4.2

4.3

44

4.5

group. Management uses estimates based on historical loss experience
for assets with credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of
impairment similar to those in the portfolio when scheduling its future cash
flows. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both the
amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce
any differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

Fair value of derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair value,
they are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel
independent of the area that created them. All models are validated
before they are used, and models are calibrated to ensure that outputs
reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical,
models use only observable data, however areas such as credit risk,
volatilities and correlations require management to make estimates.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect reported fair
value of financial instruments. Sensitivity analysis is set out in Note 3.3.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group determines that available-for-sale investments are impaired
when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
below its cost. This determination of what is significant or prolonged
requires judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates,
among other factors, the normal volatility in listed price. In addition,
impairment may be appropriate when there is evidence of a deterioration
in the financial health of the investment, industry and sector performance,
changes in technology, and operational and financing cash flows.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
as held-to-maturity. This classification requires significant judgement.
In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its intention and ability
to hold such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to keep these
investments to maturity other than for the specific circumstances defined
in HKAS 39, it will be required to reclassify the entire class as available-
for-sale and measured at fair value, not amortised cost.

Profits tax

The Group is subject to profits tax in Hong Kong. Significant estimates
are required in determining the provision for profits tax. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact on the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period
in which such determination is made.
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5. @B

AEEEZWEIRIBES - HIRHESABAR
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5. Segment analysis

The Group is principally engaged in mortgage business. Other activities such
as debt issuance to fund the mortgage purchase and investment to reinvest
the surplus funds from mortgage receipt are considered ancilliary to mortgage
business. The Group is also organised in such a way that performance is
measured at Group level in single segment for mortgage business.

Although the mortgage business is managed as a single segment, the mortgage
assets are located in two geographical areas, namely Hong Kong and Korea.
For segmental reporting purpose, information is provided in respect of
geographical segments.

&E EEM 4%
Hong Kong Asia Total
THT FHET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-_FF/N\EFE+-A=1+—HILEFE Year ended 31 December 2008
EEWA Operating income 736,679 75,271 811,950
DS Segment result 558,938 75,038 633,976
Bt & EATEE Share of loss of a joint venture - (8) (8)
BBt A Fl Profit before tax 558,938 75,030 633,968
AEFEXHI Capital expenditure during the year 7,389 - 7,389
HE_ZTLF+_HA=+—HIEFE Yearended 31 December 2007
LEWA Operating income 945,516 275 945,791
R T AT A Profit before tax 820,935 275 821,210
RELERFL Capital expenditure during the year 6,640 - 6,640
EiE ERM “BEE
Hong Kong Asia Total
FET FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-FEN\E+-HA=+—H As at 31 December 2008
SEEE Segment assets 49,496,237 16,018,565 65,514,802
EEATKRE Interest in a joint venture - 113,532 113,532
HEE Total assets 49,496,237 16,132,097 65,628,334
SEAR Segment liabilities 43,847,305 16,018,565 59,865,870
REZZBLF+-H=+—H As at 31 December 2007
DEEE Segment assets 43,165,762 5,462,161 48,627,923
payU=Ri Segment liabilities 37,535,532 5,462,161 42,997,693
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6. FIEKA 6. Interest income
AEE
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BER4EE Loan portfolio 1,311,680 1,640,335
HeERGHES Cash and short-term funds 147,117 246,785
BHEKE — kW Investment securities — listed 68,731 92,505
BAEKE — LW Investment securities — unlisted 297,686 359,808

1,825,214 2,339,433

REFFBWABIEE90,00087T (ZFZ+F © Included within interest income is HK$690,000 for the year (2007: HK$228,000)
228,000 7T ) fERIE BEE KA BT FLEUHA o with respect to interest income accrued on individually impaired loans.

7. FEXH 7. Interest expense
REE
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ARAFRBEEENRITER Bank loans, debt and MBS issued wholly repayable
BB TER RIRIBEFH within 5 years 887,654 1,156,970
BERAFABSERENE BT Debt and MBS issued not wholly repayable
BB MIRIBES within 5 years 227,710 533,131

1,115,364 1,690,101

AREFF S A FE399,300,00087T (ZFZF  Included within interest expenses are HK$399.3 million (2007: HK$180.4 million)
+4F : 180,400,000 7T) WIFLARFEELE A for financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit and loss.
BarEmas-

8. Hftw A 8. Other income
AEE
The Group

2008 2007
Fi#T AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REERERKBHASIR Early prepayment fees and late charges 26,289 23,837
EmER B 58 (MisE14) Net insurance premiums earned (Note 14) 93,365 109,524
ME 3 =58 Exchange difference (40,455) 16,555
SMTAAFEES Change in fair value of financial instruments (43,108) 116,059
A E EWIRE MR ERA Dividend income from available-for-sale listed investments 42,867 29,131

HEMHHEREN KR FRE Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments
(Mf3E11) (Note 11) 26,026 922
EHAh Others (2,884) 431

102,100 296,459
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ST ARAFEZSHHEEN A TESBENLLF :  Change in fair value of financial instruments represents the aggregate of (i)
WETAAFEHFMNE R TAEAFEKZE  HKS$1,482.2 million (2007: HK$331 million) fair value gain on hedging instruments
1,482,200,0007%8 T (= & = + 4 : 331,000,000 designated as fair value hedge and HK$1,482.2 million (2007: HK$333 million)
7EI0) MR IA B A T EE51E 1,482,200,0007%  fair value loss on hedged item; and (i) HK$5.4 million (2007: HK$155.5 million)
7t (Z = Z £ 4 : 333,000,000/ 7t) K (ii) #8  fair value gain on derivatives designated as at fair value through profit or loss
EAAFEZFABENTETAAFER  and HK$48.5 million (2007: HK$37.4 million) fair value loss on debt securities
# 5,400,000 7t (= & = + 4 : 155,500,0007%  issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss. In 2008, there is no
T0) RIEENAFEEET ABENEETER  ineffectiveness recognised in income statements that arises from cash flow
FH A F(EEEL8,500,0008 7w (ZEZLF :  hedges (2007: nil).

37,400,000%7T) - R=ZZEZT)\F » Was RN E

BREMEARETHAMEENERER (ZF

TEF M) o
9. REXH 9. Operating expenses
REE
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B ERA Staff costs
e REF Salaries and benefits 91,855 83,579
RIKEKA — REEREE Pension costs — defined contribution plans 5,216 4,668
WAE Premises
itk Rental 6,368 6,368
Hh Others 6,333 5,585
=E=Me Directors’ emoluments - -
e (fI5E24) Depreciation (Note 24) 8,936 10,147
B B SR AR TS Financial information services 5,164 4,791
EISE= Consultancy fees 6,327 2,614
Hfhis ez Other operating expenses 11,550 11,286
141,749 129,038
10. 1% B b i < 10. Auditor’s remuneration
REE
The Group
2008 2007
FET FHAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BB Audit services 690 670
H b RS Other services 901 579

1,591 1,249
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11. 4wl gt 5 4% i Wi i 11. Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale

e il investments
NEE
The Group
2008 2007
THT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HE R HEERE MW FE Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments:
- R—RA—B#BLIN — realisation of amounts recognised in reserves
fEEAERRIEA up to 1 January 24,329 22,578
- FRELKSFE — net gain arising in current year 1,697 20,464
- BRIEARE AR TE — net losses on termination of interest rate swap
ERE A ERE R for hedging available-for-sale investments
F= s B A8 F 5R under fair value hedge - (42,120)
26,026 922
12. BESK AR (F8f )/ 1ol 43 12. (Loan impairment charge)/write-back of
loan impairment allowances
REE
The Group
2008 2007
FTET FAET
HK$000 HK$'000
EFURE (BfE)/ 15 (Loan impairment charge)/write-back of loan impairment
— #&EHE (MEE20(b)) allowances — collective assessment (Note 20 (b)) (36,225) 4,457
13. BiIH 13. Taxation
(@) REREWERAMBRMBIIES : (@) Taxation charge in the consolidated income statement
represents:
REE
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BBFIFH Hong Kong profits tax
- NEEEE — Provision for current year 39,933 87,025
- BAFERETE/ — Underprovision/(overprovision)
(FRsERE) in prior years 2,242 (6,915)
42,175 80,110
RIERIR Deferred taxation
- AEE(HER)/ ZH — (Credit)/charge for current year (13,201) 436
28,974 80,546
WA JE E A B il TR AR B & AR Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2007:
16.5% (ZZZLF 1 17.5%) AT = 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Deferred
HEBEBNEH - BERIBUABERE taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under the
16.5% (ZZTZTLF : 17.5%) HEEF liability method using a principal taxation rate of 16.5% (2007:

REHE DR EE - 17.5%).
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7N £ & 7 B B BT s A 89 B IE B EE A The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the
BT EAENERSENEZRZNT theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong

Kong as follows:

REE
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R T3 B e £ Profit before taxation 633,968 821,210
#2165% (ZTZLF 17.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%

KB RETE (2007: 17.5%) 104,605 143,712
EIEEERARIBIENT K2 Tax effect of share of loss of a joint venture 1 -
BEST A Income not subject to taxation (138,820) (114,321)
o6 Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 60,946 58,070
BEFEREDR/(BERE) Underprovision/(overprovision) in prior years 2,242 (6,915)
B Taxation charge 28,974 80,546

(b) EEEBERANBIEREEE (b) Provision for taxation in the balance sheet represents:
REE ZN/NG|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FHT FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BANEEEE Provision for Hong Kong
profits tax 47,866 21,275 47,866 21,275
FIEFA (BE)/  Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities
Bfs (28,904) 28,542 (28,889) 28,746
18,962 49,817 18,977 50,021
REZZBZENFER_ZZLF A=+ There was no significant unprovided deferred taxation as at
—H - BEEAEARREHETERIE 31 December 2008 and 2007.
BRI (BE)/ BENEESH kA The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities and the
FEEEWT : movements during the year are as follows:
A
The Group
R
IEBIEHE  Impairment
Accelerated  allowances DEERE  BeREh
tax and HakE Fair value Cash flow Fatii)
depreciation provisions Tax losses changes hedges Total
FBT FHL BT FAL FAL FAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
R-ZEZL&—F—H  Asat1January 2007 3,065 (1,609) 199) 26553 - 27,810
P EEER A (FEA)/ F0k:  (Credit)/charged to the income statement (389) 825 - = - 436
PAEZEA (HA)/ #AB:  (Credit)/charged to equity (Note 32)
(Hft5E32) - - - (869) 1,165 296
RZZTLF As at 31 December 2007
+=A=+—~ 2,676 (784) (199) 25,684 1,165 28,542
Rk R A (GEA)/ HIBk  (Credit)/charged to the income statement 79 (13211) 189 - - (13,201)
A=A (MiEE32) Credit to equity (Note 32) - - - (29,907) (14,338)  (44,245)
RITTINE As at 31 December 2008

+=H=+—H 2,497 (13,995) (10) (4,223)  (13,173)  (28,904)
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N
The Company

RERRE
EEBIEFE  Impairment
Accelerated  allowances ~ ATEZEEH  BHEFEH

tax and Fair value Cash flow FLE)
depreciation provisions changes hedges Total
FET T FET T T
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-—ZZL&—F—H  Asat1lanuary 2007 3,065  (1,599) 26,553 - 28019
BEERA (5EA)/ Bk (Credit)/charged to the income statement (389) 820 - - 431
gz (GEA)/ kR (Credit)/charged to equity (Note 32)
(Mt5E32) - - (869) 1,165 296
RITTLF As at 31 December 2007
+=—HA=+—-8 2,676 (779) 25,684 1165 28,746
T AME R Credit to the income statement (179)  (13,211) - - (13,390)
AR A (FHFE32) Credit to equity (Note 32) - - (29907) (14,338)  (44,245)
NR-BTINE As at 31 December 2008
+=-A=+—-8H 2,497 (13,990) (4,223) (13,173) (28,889)
14. 4% 45 O B 2 5 1Y W 3 R 14. Revenue account for mortgage insurance
business
AEE
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERE Gross premiums written 477,843 304,546
BIRBRIRE Reinsurance premiums (119,264) (150,645)
R B FRE Net premiums written 358,579 153,901
o ERR B /938 HN)F R Increase in unearned premiums, net (224,009) (44,042)
BEmHRE 55 Net premiums earned 134,570 109,859
EAERBR (H:E27(0) Claims incurred (Note 27(b)) (41,205) (335)
BEREMIREFE (ME8)  Net premiums earned after provisions (Note 8) 93,365 109,524
EERY (HizEa) Management expenses (Note a) (10,144) (7,227)
AR Underwriting gains 83,221 102,297
Fg5E Note:
(a) EERATAMFEILETHN—ZD o (@) The management expenses formed part of the operating expenses in Note 9.
15. A4 JiE v Al 15. Profit for the Year

AN @ B 7% R 2= B Ek AN 6 2 s A1 4 603,763,000 The profit for the year is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
B (ZZEZ4F 1 739,672,000/87T) © to the extent of HK$603,763,000 (2007: HK$739,672,000).
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16. 8 16. Dividend
Vi N/NE
The Company
2008 2007
FHET FABT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRAR BB T AR 0.125 8T Proposed dividend of HK$0.125 (2007: HK$0.125)
—EELE 0125 7T0) per ordinary share 250,000 250,000

%

T N\FENZZELFERB25EE
cRZTTAFMA+ B EFEZH_-F
T N\FIRERAREEREBAR0.125TT © LIt
BREEREVEINAR-_ZEN\F+_A=+—
HEEMARE

Wl

17. BEREBE &

The dividend paid in 2008 in respect of 2007 was HK$250 million. The directors
proposed a final dividend in respect of 2008 of HK$ 0.125 per ordinary share
on 16 April 2009. The proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable
as at 31 December 2008.

17. Cash and short-term funds

RNEE RAT

The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
Fi#T FAT Fi#ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITRE Cash at banks 38,444 68,620 36,342 66,316
SRITEEFER Time deposits with banks 3,054,814 2,597,885 3,018,393 2,287,792
3,093,258 2,666,505 3,054,735 2,354,108

HREREXRME * B2 hFRRLEE BEMN
TEXRS B SR =R NEIH A o

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise the following balances with less than three months' maturity from
the date of transaction.

NEH iN/NC]

The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHT FHBIT FHT FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RTINS Cash at banks 38,444 68,620 36,342 66,316
SRITEEFER Time deposits with banks 2,726,164 2,357,621 2,708,493 2,287,792
Be MNERIRSIEE Cash and cash equivalents 2,764,608 2,426,241 2,744,835 2,354,108

18. FE WA L K M ik

18. Interest and remittance receivables

AEE Vi N/NG|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
Fi#ET FAT F#ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT S IE R R 2 Interest receivable from
- FIEIFHE L — interest rate swap contracts 379,353 500,921 374,374 498,765
- BEKE — investment securities 89,956 115,635 89,956 115,635
- SRITEHATERR — time deposits with banks 2,589 4,262 2,554 1,278
EHBAmEKTE RS Interest receivable and instalments,
HAfTR in transit from loan portfolio 862,587 261,289 855,707 250,582
1,334,485 882,107 1,322,591 866,260
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19. ik T H
(a) ERSTETA

19. Derivative financial instruments

(@) Use of derivative

AREE R T 507 4£ T B S A & E
MERER - RERRERS @ RE
BB AREFEMITA - R
Nit&  TTAETESBEANARTEE
Lt AR &R SR A TP ERIR SR
EERT A o

EEBEHABEBEIIER A EER
G ©

EERAREHLA-—ERSREKR
RS —HReMEMN AR - FHEH
EERMEHMEAS L EER -
BETEERAN  ZERXZFIHR
BaARE ARENEERRRAR S
HFEREBRTHEAMEERHEHD
EVEERA - AEEZERITAFE -
BERANETAELD - EMEHNRBEE
FEEAAREE o

ETRESRTANERZEHE AR
EEABRRERANITARH —ELR
EVEAE - HER MRS KR KRB &
MENSHEXTAZINATE
It A RRERBMAEEERAEES
BAREER o B8 5 A K K [E X AH
HEFRHRE - STET AT RE AL
BELEM (BE) HAM (BE) W¥
Z-NESHTENGHNIREDLH
BE - ERAMNEAFZERE - &
TESRMEERRBEZATRE A
BT ARKE - PIRENITAETA
NFEFHNTX °

The Group uses the following derivative instruments to hedge the
Group's financial risks. For accounting purposes, derivative instrument
are designated as at fair value through profit or loss or hedging
instruments under fair value or cash flow hedges as defined in HKAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

Currency forwards represents commitments to purchase foreign
and domestic currency.

Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to exchange
one set of cash flows for another. Swaps result in an economic
exchange of currencies or interest rates or a combination of all
these. No exchange of principal takes place except for certain
currency swaps. The Group's credit risk represents the potential cost
to replace the swap contracts if counterparties fail to perform their
obligations. This risk is monitored on an ongoing basis with reference
to the current fair value, a proportion of the notional amount of the
contracts and the liquidity of the market.

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments
provide a basis for comparison with instruments recognised on the
balance sheet but do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future
cash flows involved or the current fair value of the instruments and,
therefore, do not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or price
risks. The derivative instruments become favourable (assets) or
unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market interest
rates or foreign exchange rates relative to their terms. The aggregate
contractual or notional amount of derivative financial instruments on
hand, the extent to which instruments are favourable or unfavourable,
and thus the aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and
liabilities, can fluctuate significantly from time to time. The fair values
of derivative instruments held are set out below.
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REE
The Group
2008 2007
a4/ LFHE an/ AT
Z5eE Fair values 25LE Fair values
Contract/ Contract/
notional BE afi notional BE afE
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
TiER FERT Fign FET FHT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
() EEARFEE (i) Derivatives designated as at
FFABEAITET R fair value through profit or loss
== H Interest rate swaps 40,867,628 217,361  (149,931) 50,712,734 191,061  (119,903)
= Currency swaps - - - 58,467 = (57)
BERE Currency forwards 9,915,468 1,375 (230) - - -
218736  (150,161) 191,061 (119,960)
(i) EBERARFELH (i) Derivatives designated as
WOTETH fair value hedge
|24 2R Interest rate swaps 25,357,353 1,866,586 (318) 25,799,223 450,951 (2,682)
E¥iaH Currency swaps 4,952,742 123,655 (52,490) 690,374 6,996 -
1,990,241 (52,808) 457,947 (2,682)
(il) ¥5E RIRE ML+ (iii) Derivatives designated as
HPTET A cash flow hedge
EiiaH Currency swaps 14,769,947 28,549 (12,025) 5,460,000 8,478 -
28,549 (12,025) 8,478 -
ERERITEEE/(BE) Total recognised derivative
Rk assets /(liabilities) 2,237,526  (214,994) 657,486 (122,642)
A7
The Company
2008 2007
&t/ AFE &/ RFHE
BHEE Fair values ZESH Fair values
Contract/ Contract/
notional A& afg notional BE aff
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
Fitn FHRT Fign FET FHT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
() EBEUAFEZ (i) Derivatives designated as at
FTABRMNITETR fair value through profit or loss
F == 53 Interest rate swaps 40,867,628 217,361  (149,931) 50,712,734 191,061 (119,903)
B Currency swaps - - - 58,467 - (57)
BEHGRE Currency forwards 9,915,468 1,375 (230) - - -
218,736  (150,161) 191,061 (119,960)
(i) HERDTEEHHH (i) Derivatives designated as
WOTAETE fair value hedge
|2 4 B Interest rate swaps 23,467,353 1,788,539 (318) 23,259,223 424,594 (2,001)
ks currency swaps 4,952,742 123,655 (52,490) 690,374 6,996 -
1,912,194 (52,808) 431,590 (2,001)
(il) EERR ML (i) Derivatives designated as
WPTAETH cash flow hedge
EikmHE Currency swaps 14,769,947 28,549 (12,025) 5,460,000 8,478 -
28,549 (12,025) 8,478 -
CHERITEEE/(BE) Total recognised derivative
Rt assets /(liabilities) 2,159,479  (214,994) 631,129 (121,961)

(b) HHES
WOTAE T AR A FELIAKIRNE R
A RERREM S - ARBHAY
HREE

(b) Hedging activities

Derivatives may qualify as hedges for accounting purposes if they
are fair value hedges or cash flow hedges.



—ZEF\FEFHR ANNUAL REPORT 2008

0]

(ii)

AL
AREOATEETEBBERR
RIEEE S BT ARTENERD
TR B3 HOFIEABRAOFI% R
A -

B
AEEERBR S RN ESE
WM SR T AR SRR BE
S SNERS -

() EERFAREERREEXH

&
(=]
&
Gl

BE

ERASEEMAMEGEREL
MOTET AR LKA - BERRIE
b 2 BRIERIBEARH BEEL XI5
(FiE3.7) SHEMEE - REEMR
IR ZEF NEANER

METESNNEER AR REERK

=]

fany

FEERBREEHENTX - ZEEEL

FPARR ZHFETEREE LG

EBRIBESBM AT THE HONG KONG MORTGAGE CORPORATION LIMITED 147

©

(i) Fair value hedges

The Group's fair value hedge principally consists of interest rate
and currency swaps that are used to protect interest rate risk
resulting from any potential change in fair value of fixed rate

financial instruments.

(i) Cash flow hedges

The Group hedges a portion of foreign exchange risks arising from
variability of cash flows from foreign currency denominated financial
instruments using currency swaps under cash flow hedge.

Replacement costs and potential future credit expenses

The replacement costs represent the cost of replacing all derivative

contracts that have a positive value when marked to market. The
potential future credit exposure amounts refer to the amount as
computed in accordance with the Capital-to-Assets ratio guidelines
(Note 3.7). The Group has not experienced any non-performance by

its counterparties.

The replacement costs and potential future credit exposure amounts
of the derivative contracts are as follows. These amounts do not

take into account the effects of bilateral netting arrangements with

R E o the counterparties.
REE
The Group
2008 2007

BIEERK TBTEARIR

BEERE EERE R ES=ID %N EERRE

Replacement Potential future Replacement  Potential future

cost credit exposure cost  credit exposure

FHET FHET FAIT FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

IES=¥0) Interest rate contracts 2,428,610 203,271 1,113,669 205,940
fERE 4 Exchange rate contracts

- H¥isHE — Currency swaps 177,630 980,171 25,084 292,084

- ERE — Currency forwards 1,375 99,155 = =

179,005 1,079,326 25,084 292,084

2,607,615 1,282,597 1,138,753 498,024

PN
The Company
2008 2007

BERK TBTEARR

BEERE EERE BERA Bl

Replacement Potential future Replacement  Potential future

cost credit exposure cost  credit exposure

FHET FHET FHT FHET

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

AMEEH Interest rate contracts 2,345,583 197,521 1,085,620 196,490
FEREH Exchange rate contracts

- E¥s R — Currency swaps 177,630 980,171 25,084 292,084

- iR — Currency forwards 1,375 99,155 - -

179,005 1,079,326 25,084 292,084

2,524,588 1,276,847 1,110,704 488,574
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20. Bkl &

(a) ERASRERE (@)

20 Loan portfolio, net

Loan portfolio less allowance

REE RAR]
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FAT FHT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EIBEREE Mortgage portfolio
F= Residential
- BB — Hong Kong 27,624,099 20,413,884 25,420,270 20,265,781
- BN - Overseas 15,905,032 5,458,180 15,905,032 5,458,180
[EE3 commercial 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000
BHEE
(Fi7E34) Securitised portfolio (Note 34) 1,878,761 2,796,551 - -
IHIBEREE Non-mortgage portfolio 1,402,756 1,805,606 1,402,756 1,805,606
50,810,648 34,474,221 46,728,058 31,529,567
BB ERE Allowance for loan impairment (50,536) (13,930) (49,773) (12,970)
50,760,112 34,460,291 46,678,285 31,516,597

REZBZNGF+-A=+—H NUEREL
REREFH  mBEFEAS N INEFHF
HESNE (ZTELF : \F) @ LR
BEERBIZIBEREMRERERNBER -
BIBE TS BN — TNTFE|H

prcEon
SN

BEBBEERERER M AREER

As at 31 December 2008, the mortgage portfolio had a weighted
average remaining term of 9 years (2007: 8 years) on a contractual
basis, without taking into account any prepayment of the mortgage
loans. Final maturity of the mortgage portfolio is in the year 2040.

Total allowance for loan impairment as a percentage of the outstanding

SHEBHBEILAT principal balances of the loan portfolio is as follows:
REE PAN/N|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
EFURERE Total allowance for loan
REEERHEE impairment as a percentage
BENBD L of the gross loan portfolio 0.10% 0.04% 0.11% 0.04%
(b) RIBERASHERRERE (b) Allowance for loan impairment on mortgage portfolio
REE ZIN/NG|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FAxT FHET FHxT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEEE Collective assessment
R—A—H As at 1 January 13,930 24,233 12,970 22,372
HsHE X Loans written off (4,227) (14,218) (4,227) (14,218)
RUEERATIE/  Charge/(released) to income
(@) (fzE12) statement (Note 12) 36,225 (4,457) 36,422 (3,556)
Recoveries of loans previously
U o] B M SE B written off 4,943 9,150 4,943 9,150
BT ERE Unwind of discount on allowance (335) (778) (335) (778)
Rt+-_HA=+—H AS at 31 December 50,536 13,930 49,773 12,970
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EHERURBERER  EZEHERE Allowance for loan impairment was made after taking into account
HEER e B ATm(E - MEEIN the current market value of the collateral of the delinguent loan.
MEERBEZREAERRERE - There is no impairment provided for overseas and commercial
B SR B 53,563,0008 L (Z 2 F mortgage portfolio. Allowance for loan impairment of HK$3,563,000
+ £ : 4,828,000/ L) B 8 E M5 (2007: HK$4,828,000) has been transferred to repossessed assets
25 I Bl & EE © in Note 25.
REERAAREREREERD Individually impaired loans collectively assessed under portfolio basis
T are analysed as follows:
&R PA/NG|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FHT FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SHEERHEASEE  Gross impaired loan portfolio 22,534 40,410 22,534 40,410
BB ERE Allowance for loan impairment (6,636) (9,450) (6,636) (9,450)
15,898 30,960 15,898 30,960
BB B Allowance for loan impairment
EREEFEE as a percentage of gross
BEEM A DL impaired loan portfolio 29.4% 23.4% 29.4% 23.4%

REEZMEAEEE  Gross impaired loan portfolio

IEERESETE as a percentage of gross

B loan portfolio 0.04% 0.12% 0.05% 0.13%
LA#R & 2 20 514 N m] 38 37 3% B M B 3R Allowance for loan impairment under collective assessment for loans
FT 1 B R0 (B 2 4% /3 43,900,000 7 7T not individually identified are HK$43,900,000 (2007:HK$4,480,000).

(ZZZ+4F : 4,480,000/87C) °

() BRAEGANBEHERETFE (c) Net investments in finance leases included in loan portfolio
REERART
The Group and the Company
2008

RIKFEKIHLY
RIERE FRIRHAR A (K FEWFRAY
Present value FISHA RIEHEEE
of minimum Interest income Total minimum
lease payments relating to lease payments
receivable future periods receivable
FHERT FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

AT HAR MR IE Amounts receivable:

- —FR — within one year 110,808 26,884 137,692
- —FRERFRN — after one year but within five years 419,158 85,251 504,409
- A& — after five years 872,790 100,757 973,547

1,402,756 212,892 1,615,648
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AEERAAT
The Group and the Company
2007
BIRFEUAR AT
IR (E AREREAREIAY HK UL
Present value FEHA RIBLERE
of minimum  Interest income  Total minimum
lease payments relatingto  lease payments
receivable future periods receivable
FAIT FAT FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT HAR EUROE Amounts receivable:
- —FR — within one year 127,044 65,238 192,282
- —FRERFA — after one year but within five years 484,317 213,410 697,727
- hFi&g — after five years 1,194,245 285,651 1,479,896
1,805,606 564,299 2,369,905
RZZEENFF+ZA=F+—HRZ=ZT There is no impairment allowance for finance lease receivable as
TLtFE+ZA=1T—H ' AEEER at 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2007 of the Group and
A A A B L A AE R MG I 1 R the Company.
BEYE -
21. B HBE 21. Investment securities
(a) AIRHERS (@) Available-for-sale securities
REBRAAT
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RATERNERES Debt securities at fair value
JELET Unlisted 1,160,924 2,665,849
REE LT Listed in Hong Kong 48,901 461,947
REBAIMEE T Listed outside Hong Kong - 128,579
1,209,825 3,256,375
BEAFESREMES Other securities at fair value
REB L™ Listed in Hong Kong 842,727 781,875
AR EES AR Total available-for-sale securities 2,052,552 4,038,250
HMBESERSMEEES REME Other securities refer to exchange-traded funds and real estate
HEEFE - investment trust.
BRETRBERSMAHELEES Available-for-sale securities are analysed by categories of issuers
R as follows:
REBRAAT
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R1T R E M & B Banks and other financial institutions 1,160,924 2,998,568
NI Corporate entities - 38,270
NEWIE Public sector entities 48,901 -
HAh Others 842,727 1,001,412

2,052,552 4,038,250
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At EEEENESHHEMT The movement in available-for-sale securities is summarised
as follows:
AEE KR AAR]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—HA—8 As at 1 January 4,038,250 4,614,519
3N Additions 17,311,387 23,476,586
BN AR 2 AERES Reclassification to held-to-maturity debt securities (641,322) -
BE (HEKRER) Disposals (sale and redemption) (18,564,231)  (24,178,564)
b Eis) Amortisation 72,357 100,151
NEEES) Change in fair value (147,960) 17,203
NEEEE 5, 2= %A Exchange difference (15,929) 8,355
Rt+—A=+—H As at 31 December 2,052,552 4,038,250
(b) HFEZEHES (b) Held-to-maturity securities
AEE RARR]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RS NS ARV (R TE 75 55 Debt securities at amortised cost
REB L™ Listed in Hong Kong 1,147,001 620,188
REBIEIN LT Listed outside Hong Kong 1,138,537 756,848
2,285,538 1,377,036
JELETH Unlisted 3,329,128 4,122,988
REZFHES B Total held-to-maturity securities 5,614,666 5,500,024
LB HNTE - 56255 Market value of listed securities — held-to-maturity 2,291,021 1,389,293
RETHRBENSNTEEZIHES Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by categories of issuers
UM as follows:
AEERAAR]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
SR1T R EME RS Banks and other financial institutions 3,664,530 3,695,830
NI Corporate entities 561,422 439,638
NEHTE Public sector entities 771,730 1,018,714
AR BT Central governments 343,610 345,842
EAb Others 273,374 -

5,614,666 5,500,024
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FAEZIBMESFNSBMMIT The movement in held-to-maturity securities is summarised
as follows:
AEEKRAAT]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
wn—HA—H As at 1 January 5,500,024 4,673,090
0 Additions 3,036,106 4,014,805
B EAHEEERES Reclassification from available-for-sale
debt securities 641,322 -
& o] Redemption (3,518,682) (3,202,554)
Ben Amortisation 3,079 7,172
SN b = RE Exchange difference (47,183) 7,511
Rn+—A=+—8H As at 31 December 5,614,666 5,500,024

RER - NEEEH D BE R ETE
2sfets B
BRs SR B R HE
%? &Bﬁ$$lﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁhﬁ7gﬁ

A 5T p2

7%641 322,000% 7T (=%
fhit & A%

EHH o

22. & 2wl He &

During the year, the Group reclassified available-for-sale debt
securities with a total market value at the time of transfer of
HK$641,322,000 as held-to-maturity securities (2007: Nil), reflecting
a change in the Group's intention on holding these securities
to maturity.

22. Investment in a subsidiary

ARAR]
The Company
2008 2007
FHET FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
SEETIRG - KAE Unlisted shares, at cost 1,000 1,000
M BB A B FT/R 5RIE Due from a subsidiary 2,209,981 150,766
2,210,981 151,766
M@ AR R IR R EEFEERE - WiZ  The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured and has no fixed term of

HP

TS EEE o

REZZEZNE+-A=+—H  HBARKNFE

repayment. Interest is charged at market rate.

The details of the subsidiary as at 31 December 2008 are:

T
HERE
FZalijpave: k] FEXT BETRANEE P AR (0 28 51 LB A D

s Place of Principal Nominal value of Class of % of ordinary shares
Name incorporation activities issued capital shares held directly held
BERIBERE B BEARER 1,000,000 7% 7T LAk 100%

BRAT] RIBER BREE1 BT
HKMC Mortgage Hong Kong Mortgage purchases HK$1,000,000 of Ordinary 100%

Management and servicing HK$1 each

Limited
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23. B AEHRE 23. Investment in a joint venture
REE
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—H—H As at 1 January - -
AE Capital injection 120,554 =
IR IRR A ER Share of loss, net of tax (8) -
B RNEIFTRFRIE Due from a joint venture 1,543 -
HNEEBE H =58 (MI7E32) Exchange differences (Note 32) (8,557) =
»+=-—A=+—H As at 31 December 113,532 -
AAR]

The Company
2008 2007
FiET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE LT - BAE Unlisted shares, at cost 111,997 -
B ERNRIFTRFIE Due from a joint venture 1,543 -
113,540 -

BERNRMRFIAELR AT EREEFER  The amount due from a joint venture is unsecured, non-interest bearing and
E=d

b
S

=
FRH o has no fixed term of repayment.

—EEN\FTZA=T—H &&QFMFE  The details of the joint venture as at 31 December 2008 are:

s
HERA
FEAK S HhBh FEEK BETIRANEE Frs R (n 28 5l LTBIRAE DL
E Place of Principal Nominal value of Class of % of ordinary shares
Name incorporation activities issued capital shares held directly held
Cagamas HKMC BRPLE RIREREIRED BE1ET gl 50%
Berhad . BREESE 1T _
Cagamas HKMC Malaysia Mortgage guaranty RM100 million of Ordinary 50%

Berhad business RM1 each
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24. [l %€ & e 24. Fixed assets
AEEKRAQT
The Group and the Company
AT -
HERRES
HEmE Office
#{&  equipment, RE
Leasehold furniture and Ehs Motor k]
improvement fixtures Computers vehicle Total
Fi#ET T FET T FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KAE Cost
RZZEZNF—HF—H As at 1 January 2008 7,935 6,059 104,834 226 119,054
NE Additions 103 336 6,950 - 7,389
HE /sl Disposal/write-offs = = - - -
R=-T|FNE+=-HA=+—H As at 31 December 2008 8,038 6,395 111,784 226 126,443
REthE Accumulated depreciation
RZZEZNF—HF—H As at 1 January 2008 4,023 4,832 94,256 94 103,205
REEFHTE (KFizE9) Charge for the year (Note 9) 1,308 452 7,119 57 8,936
HE /sl Disposal/write-offs = = - - -
R=-T]|NE+=-HA=+—H As at 31 December 2008 5,331 5,284 101,375 151 112,141
BREFE Net book value
R=-TF|NE+=-HA=+—H As at 31 December 2008 2,707 1,111 10,409 75 14,302
R-_ZZ++F+-FH=+—H Asat31December 2007 3,912 1,227 10,578 132 15,849
25. HfPsKIE ~ & R HAb¥EE 25. Prepayments, deposits and other assets
AEE AAR]
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
T FHT FET FH&T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
W& Repossessed assets 3,149 10,651 3,149 10,651
NEGEES Corporate club debentures 750 750 750 750
FEUR AT (7)) Dividend receivable from
B S available-for-sale
investments (listed) 12,860 11,506 12,860 11,506
EHh Others 13,796 18,121 21,359 36,693
30,555 41,028 38,118 59,600
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26. Accounts payable, accrued expenses and

other liabilities

| AT
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FHT FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERTRRIB R FET RIS Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 81,475 83,671 134,464 166,622
H A R RIE Other payable - = 742,966 925,771
HEtaE Other liabilities 4,088,880 4,054,545 4,088,880 4,054,545
H A Other provisions 13,338 13,290 13,200 13,155
4,183,693 4,151,506 4,979,510 5,160,093

HihBEREAN T =41+ AR —ZTZN
F-AEERNTRRE (H8FR]) BFEE
RIZIBE ISR B 2 BFRORIER(E

BHE-_ZEZN\F+=-A=+—H ' KX2AMA
Bauhinia MBS Limited i 3018&LIZBE KA
FBH - B ARARBEAERRIBESHER
[ERAAEFE] PRRRBER - UER [Eid
FEAS 518 | #ER— S & {5 BauhiniaMBS Limited &Y
B - R-ETN\E+-_A=+—0  A27AE&
= B B R B E M FE N 50 742,966,000 % 7T (=
T LA ¢ 925771,000/87C) °

27. DR b S0 B 1 AR B

Other liabilities represented the deferred consideration used for credit
enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased from the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“HKSAR") in December 2003 and

January 2004.

Up to 31 December 2008, the Company sold HK$3 billion of mortgage loans
to Bauhinia MBS Limited for securitisation, in which, the Company continues
to recognise the mortgage loans in “Loan portfolio, net” to the extent
of the guarantee and continuing involvement. A liability due to Bauhinia
MBS Limited shown as “Other payable” has also been recognised. As at
31 December 2008, other payable was HK$742,966,000 (2007: HK$925,771,000)

in the Company’s balance sheet.

27. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets

AEBRAAT REERAAT
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2008 2007
ki BRI B kS BIRE FE
Gross  Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
FET FHET FHET FHT FET FTHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RmEAR B Provision for unearned premium 829,370 311,253 518,117 658,569 364,461 294,108
RRAREE Provision for outstanding claims

- BE®R/(kE)BER - claims reported/ (recovery) 188 (41) 229 50 (29) 79
- BELEBARRERER — claims incurred but not reported 79,182 37,230 41,952 2,767 1,951 816
79,370 37,189 42,181 2,817 1,922 895
908,740 348,442 560,298 661,386 366,383 295,003
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(@) RWHREREEZB IO T

(@) Analysis of movements in provision for unearned premiums

AEEMRAAT AEBRAAT
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2008 2007
E£# BRE 2] B BRR et
Gross  Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
FHET FERT FiER FET FHT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
n—A—H As at 1 January 658,569 364,461 294,108 622,959 372,893 250,066
FAEWEURE Premiums written during the year 477,843 119,264 358,579 304,546 150,645 153,901
FRERRE Premiums earned during the year (307,042) (172,472) (134,570) (268936)  (159,077)  (109,859)
R+=—A=+—8 As at 31 December 829,370 311,253 518,117 658,569 364,461 294,108
(b) RRBEREBESTUOT (b) Analysis of movements in provision for outstanding claims
REERARA REERARR
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2008 2007
£H# BRR 3] St BRE FE
Gross  Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
FHET FHT Fign FEL FHET FEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Rn—A—H As at 1 January 2,817 1,922 895 1,897 1,008 889
2ftex Claims paid (486) (400) (86) (826) (250) (576)
B ERE Claims recovery 477 310 167 966 719 247
CDEASBZR(MFE14)  Claims incurred (Note 14)

- EHERFREAR - claims reported 146 78 68 (624) (491) (133)
- DEA{EARBEIHBAZR - claimsincurred but not reported 76,416 35,279 41,137 1,404 936 468
R+=—A=+—8H As at 31 December 79,370 37,189 42,181 2,817 1,922 895

c BEZRAHR
ETRBERRIRE  ZE2HAH
ReneERPREEERSHBAR
mERNREGET - ARBERRZET
NERZZZELF+=_A=+—H"
rEBEERARBES -

28. HhHE B 4 K

(c) Liability adequacy test

The liability adequacy test considers current estimates of all
contractual cash flows, and of related cash flows such as claims
handling costs, the test shows that, as at 31 December 2008 and

2007, the Group's insurance liabilities are adequate.

28. Advance from exchange fund

AEERARAT]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FH#ET FABT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Rn—H—H As at 1 January - =
REEEZN Advance for the year 8,000,000 -
wn+—-—A=+—H As at 31 December 8,000,000 -

SNEESFEBELEE RAANAAEHI00EE
T (ZEZLF 00EET) HERER © SME
EeBFERAANRELRTENDY  BmiHHx

TR e

The Exchange Fund through the HKMA has provided the Company with a
HK$30 billion (2007: HK$10 billion) revolving credit facility. Advance from the
Exchange Fund is unsecured and has no fixed term of repayment. Interest is

charged at market rate.



—ZZ)\FFI ANNUAL REPORT 2008
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29. Debt securities issued
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RNEE PN
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHIT FAT FHET FBT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RIS R A TIRR Y (E75 28 5 Debt securities carried at amortised cost
BT A EIES DIP notes 8,123,942 3,947,378 8,569,277 4,053,269
TEGBEHFEITEIREAES  RBIP and other notes 86,980 — 86,980 -
TR SHAK AR B BR (B TS Total debt securities carried at
BHUEE amortised cost 8,210,922 3,947,378 8,656,257 4,053,269
BEBAFEH Debt securities designated
BEHES as fair value hedge
BT AT ElES DIP notes 22,517,865 20,163,824 22,517,865 20,163,824
TEBSHETIEIREMES  RBIP and other notes 2,619,612 4,228,537 2,619,612 4,228,537
R EAESETTA & S MTN notes 4,753,174 = 4,753,174 =
e RA T EEHER Total debt securities designated
BHuEE as fair value hedge 29,890,651 24,392,361 29,890,651 24,392,361
RintatERsiEE s Debt securities designated as at
LA {EE{LsT NiG289 fair value through profit or
BEHES loss upon initial recognition
BB TAEIES DIP notes 4,358,210 4,484,748 4,358,210 4,484,748
TEEHETTEIREMES  RBIP and other notes 355,205 486,703 355,205 486,703
E’s\%ﬂﬁéﬁﬁ%\ﬁ%%iﬁ Total debt securities designated as at fair
ANEEZEA value through profit or loss upon initial
?%nﬁ’ﬂai% R e recognition 4,713,415 4,971,451 4,713,415 4,971,451
ERITERES AR Total debt securities issued 42,814,988 33,311,190 43,260,323 33,417,081
RERN REBRDHERSEEZES  Duringthe year, the Group designated on initial recognition HK$4,113,450,000

B B & M94,113,450,0008 L (Z T T £ F .
3,533,823,000787T) BEEBE AN TFEE LA
1B - ZESRBBEZATEZERNIEE A
AFEF A BN ELE S EER KK
& o RYIBTERRIEE AU A FER LT AR
Eﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂﬁ@%WK%lmﬁém%ﬁiﬁéiu
HIF M ESFFE AXNTEE©E % 10,465,000 7T

(2007: HK$3,533,823,000) nominal value of such financial liabilities as at
fair value through profit or loss. The fair value changes are attributable to
changes in benchmark interest rates for the debt securities designated as
at fair value through profit or loss. The carrying amount of the financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition is HK$10,465,000 (2007: HK$43,727,000 lower) higher than the
amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at maturity

ZEET M 43,727,000 7C) © to the note holders.
ZERERURATEIIENSRAEEERBRE  There were no significant gains or losses attributable to changes in the credit
it EE T EREE o risk for those financial liabilities designated as at fair value.
REE /NG|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FHT FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
nR—A—H As at 1 January 32,958,185 28,892,340 33,064,076 28,892,340
RAEERTT Issuance for the year 24,405,704 16,412,345 28,065,344 18,896,408
B ANEEER Less: Redemption for the year (16,362,840) (12,346,500) (19,683,036) (14,724,672)
SN b A= R Exchange difference (33,597) - (33,597) -
HEEEESE Total nominal value 40,967,452 32,958,185 41,412,787 33,064,076
BRI D Unamortised portion of discount (83,670) (99,937) (83,670) (99,937)
NEFAE Fair value adjustment 1,931,206 452,942 1,931,206 452,942
Rt+t-—A=+—H As at 31 December 42,814,988 33,311,190 43,260,323 33,417,081
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REEBITHES Notes issued during the year comprise:
AEE AT
The Group The Company
HEBIR SEES S IR SEES S
£l ST SETEE $El BTEHE ST
DIP RBIP MTN DIP RBIP MTN
FiBT FHT FHT FHT FHT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BER{TSEEE Amount issued at nominal value 19,176,000 542,673 4,687,031 22,835,640 542,673 4,687,031
B ka8 Consideration received 19154733 537,813  4,685096  22,814373 537,813 4,685,096

FIEEETHERESFIBASEEEMEE - All the debt securities issued are unsecured obligations of the Group, and are
MmET@EEEREF 5 ERE—REEZSKIE  issued for the purposes of providing general working capital and refinancing.
BRERR -

30. C#HfTZB &SR 30. Mortgage-backed securities issued
AEE
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FABT

HK$'000 HK$'000
B ERAIREIRIBES MBS at amortised cost
RIBBEHEE MBS Programme 83,522 114,321
Bauhinia #&18& #1518l Bauhinia MBS Programme 1,174,055 1,549,162

1,257,577 1,663,483
EEBATFEETHRIBES MBS designated at fair value hedge

Bauhinia #4587 7t 51 &l Bauhinia MBS Programme 1,968,047 2,565,676
BEBITIRIBE S B Total MBS issued 3,225,624 4,229,159
n—A—AH As at 1 January 4,203,483 5,367,252
B FREER Less: Redemption for the year (1,055,906)  (1,163,769)
BEEREE Total nominal value 3,147,577 4,203,483
NEEFE Fair value adjustment 78,047 25,676
wn+—-—A=+—H As at 31 December 3,225,624 4,229,159

FIERBEF I RERAFNEMRET - AT Al the MBS are collateralised obligation of the SPEs and are issued for
RHESRAARAEERIBENREESMEIT > the purpose of providing funds to purchase mortgage portfolios from the
R\ EFRHEEF2621,727,0008 T (ZEZ+  Company. HK$2,621,727,000 (2007: HK$3,722,322,000) of mortgage portfolio
43,722,322,000 ) EERMEITIRIBES  are collateralised for the MBS issued (Note 37). Out of the total MBS issued,
WEMm (M5E37) - EBETRBESFEESR  HKS 1,707,577,000 (2007: HK$2,763,483,000) are guaranteed by the Company.
1,707,577,0007% 7T (Z = Z £ 4 : 2,763,483,000

7B7T) AR AIHELR ©
31. kA 31. Share capital
—BTNER
—EEtE
2008 and 2007
TFHET
HK$'000
VETE Authorized
BREE1E7TH 30 BREER 3 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each 3,000,000
BEITRER Issued and fully paid

SREE 1B TR 20 BT B 2 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each 2,000,000
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32. H b ik s 32. Other reserves
AEERARAT]
The Group and the Company
REFEE ATERE R EE T 5 f&
contingency Fair value Hedging  Translation k]
reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZZ+LF—H—H As at 1 January 2007 84,678 125,179 - - 209,857
FIRE & AR B AR b Transfer of 50% of net risk
REFRER50% ZEKMEE  premium earned from retained
profits to contingency reserve 18,489 - - - 18,489
AR FEERE 2 RERT Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits (670) - - - (670)
AMEHEERESN AT EES 0 Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities:
- AP AR — taken to equity - 17,203 - - 17,203
- R EREEREER — transferred to income
statement on disposal - (22,578) - - (22,578)
- Bi2E (KTEE13(0) - tax effect (Note 13(b)) - 869 - - 869
WL Cash flow hedges
- AP AR - taken to equity - - 6,658 - 6,658
— FIE (FFEE13(0) - tax effect (Note 13(b)) - - (1,165) - (1,165)
R-TT+E+—-H=+—H/ Asat31December 2007/
—FEZN\F—H—H 1 January 2008 102,497 120,673 5,493 - 228,663
FRIR B s A 2 M HA R B Transfer of 50% of net risk
REFHEMNS0% ZRAKEE  premium earned from retained
profits to contingency reserve 26,330 - - - 26,330
R R A R R 2R R Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits (5,282) - - - (5,282)
At EESFNATEES) :  Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities:
- ETAMEZ - taken to equity - (147,960) - —  (147,960)
- RO ERESREER — transferred to income
statement on disposal - (24,329) - - (24,329)
- BRI (£ 13(h) — tax effect (Note 13(b)) = 29,907 - - 29,907
— g - amortization * - 338 = = 338
R Cash flow hedges
- Fr A= — taken to equity - - (86,497) - (86,497)
— FRIE (3£ 13(h) — tax effect (Note 13(b)) — — 14,338 - 14,338
EME =58 Currency translation difference
- A& (KzE23) — joint venture (Note 23) - - - (8,557) (8,557)
R-—BB/N\&F+=-A=+—H Asat31December 2008 123,545  (21,371) (66,666)  (8,557) 26,951

*AREBHREENAIREEESERERA MRS

R R R o

transferred to held-to-maturity securities.

33. A LG LR E KA S  33. Material related party transactions

* amortization of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-sale securities

(@ BEALERRNERLREENS—
ATHEHZ— ALHMBREERREE
RTBNOAL  RERZESIRZ AR
EAFENALTTERSEHRAL B
BALAREASEMERE -

(a) Related parties are those parties which have the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to
common control or common significant influence. Related parties
may be individuals or other entities.
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FRN - ARRIEBEAATERA TR During the year, the Company entered into various transactions with
REEEEETZERS  RHMMK related parties on an arm'’s length and commercial basis. The nature
HEFAT of the relationship is set out in the following table:
BARFHEE —
BT Mt
Nature of related
e :57) transaction —
Name Interests see the notes below
BEESLE - KT BE AR (2)(9) (13)
The Honourable HNEESHIEIEA
John TSANG Chun Wah, JP Financial Secretary
Controller of the Exchange Fund
EERIZAE - GBS + A4t BATREERAEN (M@ O
Joseph YAM Chi Kwong, GBS, JP Chief Executive of the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority
TREETE - KT BERACREERRIEE M@ ©)
Peter PANG Sing Tong, JP Deputy Chief Executive of the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority
RENEE - AFEHT BEEcRHERERRBE (M) ©)
Eddie YUE Wai Man, JP Deputy Chief Executive of the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority
PRE AT - SBS » AFa+ MREBREERRR @) (13)
Professor the Honourable BEEELZE®EHEE
K C CHAN, SBS, JP (BT N\F=A=+—H)
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Official member of The Hong Kong
Housing Authority (up to 31 March 2008)
PREZMRIE A » SBS » A4 L SUEE@E 3)
The Honourable AAEELZEBZEE
CHAN Kam Lam, SBS, JP Legislative Councillor
Member of The Hong Kong Housing Authority
gL - KA ERNEERBR 3) (13)
The Honourable BAEEZESER
Ms. Eva CHENG, JP Secretary for Transport and Housing
Chairman of The Hong Kong Housing Authority
SRR - BBS @ AFa+ EBEELZEGEE (3)
Professor the Honourable Member of The Hong Kong Housing Authority
Anthony CHEUNG Bing Leung, BBS, JP
CEac v BITER A ERITROBRAF (10) (1)

(R=ZZ N\FHWA+HRE)
Andy HON Hak Keung
(retired on 10 April 2008)

HESRESE FHLIE
Head of Consumer Banking
Standard Chartered Bank (Taiwan) Limited

MARTE
(R=ZZN\FUA+HEEZMT)
David LAM Yim Nam
(appointed on 10 April 2008)

HRERTT (BE) BRAFRIAEK
Deputy Chief Executive
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

TEHEBL
GBM ' GBS  LLD (Cantab) » A4
Dr. the Honourable
David LI Kwok Po, GBM, GBS, LLD (Cantab), JP

RIIRTTA R A A EEFRITHEER
Chairman and Chief Executive of
The Bank of East Asia, Limited

3) 4 (5) (6) (14)

B E - SBS ¢+ KA AAEELZEBZEE 3)
The Honourable Member of The Hong Kong Housing Authority

SIN Chung Kai, SBS, JP
BRE B & EERITIR AR E @ 3P EEs (FRTng) (12)

Eddie TAN Cheng Soo

Regional Treasurer, Asia Pacific,
Citibank, N.A. (based in Singapore)
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KARABECRERR (B8
SER]) @GS TAR R
HEFRBOKE - BB LTEHRR
HEZR AR R RN BB SR
SEERGERERY - RZTZN
F o ARAREEREANEEEE
BEM1M0BET (ZTZ L5
110&HTT) °

NEESERBEBSEERALRR
AR 300 BB THREREE - B
—EEN\F+_A=+—H " K&
EREAIEST (ZTTLF -
&) BN E /47088 T (ZF
TLFE) o

2EBERBERE - TR
BRI EREARND AR L E
CREBABNRITESA SR
ERAE - HAREBRE R Lt [B
7] FA

SHRRBREE - TELBF
ZIB R RIZE AN D RIR] I 5 EY
CREBABNRITESH SR
ERAE - HAREBE R Lt [B
7] FA e

B 400 BB T B T RT3
HEARRNBRGAENERZ FE
HERBEK SN S REBNNTE
EAENERAR - HEEBER
[t [BAET ) A o

L 200EE TR EE ST E
HEARRARI L i ER1THE
BB RTEETASRNEEAE -
HAGREB R R _Eat TR | A -

LIERLTHE NSRBI A/ BT
EHEHMA 2ERNAF AR
ZHRIBERET (BIROEET
Bauhinia 488 751 E]) BAAR]
RIS RN SRR BITESRS
SREBAS - HAERER Lt
[BA8T | AR

BERI0EETH HEFEITA
B HEAKZZ SR EARRIRI L
B & BEENTESHRR
ERAE - HAREBE R Lt [B
7] FA e
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M

The Company is a member of the Central Moneymarkets Unit
Service operated by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”)
which provides custodian and clearing agent services for the debt
securities issued by the Company. In 2008, the Company paid
HK$1.1 million (2007: HK$1.1 million) by way of fees to the HKMA
for such services.

The Exchange Fund through the HKMA has provided the Company
with a HK$30 billion revolving credit facility. As at 31 December
2008, there was HK$8 billion outstanding balance (2007: nil) and
the interest thereon was HK$4.7 million (2007: nil).

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial
institution or organisation as specified under the column
headed “Interests” in the above table which has entered into
an agreement with the Company in respect of the purchase of
mortgage loans by the Company from time to time under the
Mortgage Purchase Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial
institution or organisation as specified under the column
headed “Interests” in the above table which has entered into an
agreement with the Company in respect of the application for
mortgage insurance cover from time to time under the Mortgage
Insurance Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
as specified under the column headed “Interests” in the above
table which has entered into an agreement with the Company, as
primary dealer or selling group member in the HK$40 Billion Debt
Issuance Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
as specified under the column headed “Interests” in the above table
which has entered into an agreement with the Company, as a placing
bank in the HK$20 Billion Retail Bond Issuance Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
as specified under the column headed “Interests” in the above
table which has entered into an agreement with the Company, as
arranger or lead manager/co-lead manager in one or more of the
Company's MBS issues, including the US$3,000,000,000 Bauhinia
Mortgage-Backed Securitisation Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial
institution as specified under the column headed “Interests” in
the above table which has entered into an agreement with the
Company, as arranger or dealer in the US$3,000,000,000 Medium
Term Note Programme.
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Q) —EZEWFEPA=—+—H - AAQF]
BT A Al RSEE R — B ALY -
HM-ZETHF—A—BiRst - AH
N o Bt BIERA R RAE A

A BB A IR S BT 8 5% BB

S ELR O = HI 7917902 = & 801

2[E - RURA R RZAENER -

AATBHESZHTFESEER

RZZTN\F - AAREXFEH

GAOBHEITL (ZETLF : 64085

TL) TEARER

\

(10) BT BB ERITIRMN AR AR R
BITSEARR AR E R R
TEBERARMNMEBLRR (24
X (1) Btz AF) BEAR
FIELE (3) (5)  (6)~ (8) & (1) X
PRV ERTSL e ©

(1) AR ARE (AR E3E) Korea First
Mortgage No. 9 Limited ({2
7IA) -~ Standard Chartered First
Bank Korea Limited ([SCFBK]) ({E
RIZIBERABEAN) REITRT
(fERZEEAN) ST BEHZ - &
It - AAFMEITABE A SCFBK
AERIRBE R FNoEET
e

(12 fEEEBKE QAR E BARQ R
EXEQE @) ) 7)*E
ERPTEEH AT M e ° A=
F - RNRQRIAAEEETT (B
RARIEEE R 4EBTIRE
(ZZTEF: F)

w O
T

(1IBR=—ZZNF - XA AR KA &
REZEBEN710088 TR E
R(ZZZTLF : 64008HB7T) °

(1D R=ZZNF » KRR REZEM
BABIRRERITERAGEEL
WBEATEBER (ZETLF -
20188 TT) °

FEREEEAS
TREEERERRHEEREIRE
EEE%%J TR R AE B R R B T A

EREEREREEAS

(9) On 21 April 2004, the Company entered into a lease for a period

of 6 years commencing on 1 January 2005 with The Financial
Secretary Incorporated (“FSI”) by which the FSI let to the Company
Suite 7902 on 79th Floor and the whole of the 80th Floor, Two
International Finance Centre, 8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong.
At the direction of the FSI, the Company paid rental to the HKMA.
In 2008, the Company paid a total of HK$6.4 million (2007: HK$6.4
million) of rental to the HKMA.

(10)Standard Chartered Bank (Taiwan) Limited is a subsidiary of

Standard Chartered PLC. The subsidiaries of Standard Chartered
PLC (including those referred to in paragraph (11) below) have
entered into agreements with the Company in respect of the
matters set out in paragraphs (3), (5), (6), (8) and (11).

(11) The Company entered into a purchase agreement with, inter alia,

Korea First Mortgage No. 9 Limited (as issuer), Standard Chartered
First Bank Korea Limited (“SCFBK") (as originator of the mortgage
loans) and Standard Chartered Bank (as arranger) pursuant to
which the Company purchased from the issuer a US$200 million
note backed by mortgage loans originated by SCFBK.

(12) Members of the Citi group have entered into agreements with the

Company in respect of the matters set out in paragraphs (3), (4),
(5), (6), (7) and (8) above. In 2008, the Company purchased about
HK$1.4 billion of mortgage loans from Citibank Hong Kong Limited
(2007: nil).

(13)In 2008, the Company purchased about HK$71 million of mortgage

loans from the FSI (2007: HK$64 million).

(14)In 2008, the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary purchased

about HK$9.3 billion of mortgage loans from The Bank of East
Asia, Limited (2007: HK$2 billion).

(b) Key management personnel

Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility
for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group,
directly or indirectly, including directors and senior officers.
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Key management personnel compensation for the year comprises:

2008 2007
FTHET FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

e MEAMRHESET Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 13,036 11,876
BB 1E A Post-employment benefits 817 789
13,853 12,665

34. ¥iak ol Jow 7 Ab
RAFEBMRERAE (ABBRBESFRE
(85—) AR 27 & Bauhinia MBS Limited) #17#%
BEFHEEER I EMAZMERERA A
HRRIBERES - ZEHRAEBARILR
BERESAZEAABBIN AR AEESBERAK
LEFER o

BEARAREREARBE AR NER S REN
BHRRERN R BB B AR [ K B 3R -
SRR IERRBETAES °

EARBHESARMT NERIZBERAS
ABEERAEA BT R0 (MIFHEAED) Ek
RER - ABDREZEGIE - RIS BB ILHERIZ
BETES - ZRERBEEFEA LK ES2RRERE

HEEEREBERER

KNP 8 T RRABM AT E 2R L RERE
HHIRIBERES - AERRERNIZERS

AL FREES REHUEDTHHRE BRI
FIE - )5 HRFINEBE B WS LR S
REEERSH NS REEATE -

T (HAREBRES) RBE 125KaKE 4
RAFBE @ ERFRATEFRARNREEEE
FRBVRFRR A B B R A RS RIZESAEA
FrRAr  FbZ ARG R BEERBREFRAFT
ABEZNEE - TRPABZETHRARME
RARREEBBRELER - BEEE (£R|
2EZE®) RBE 2RMEFGEATARE?
EABRNEBERES REERSHER -

34. Special purpose entities and securitisations

The Company uses two special purpose entities (“SPE”) namely HKMC Funding
Corporation (1) Limited and Bauhinia MBS Limited to securitise mortgage
portfolio that result in the transfer of mortgage portfolio to two SPES. These
transfers may give rise to full or partial derecognition of the mortgage portfolio
concerned from the Company's balance sheet.

Full derecognition occurs when the Company transfers its contractual right to
receive cash flows from the mortgage portfolio and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership.

Partial derecognition occurs when the Company sells or otherwise transfers
mortgage portfolio in such a way that some but not substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership are transferred but control is retained. These
mortgage portfolio are recognised on the balance sheet to the extent of
continuing involvement.

The majority of mortgage portfolio transferred to the SPEs, that do not qualify
for full derecognition, are MBS guaranteed by the Company.

The rights and obligations that the Company retains from its continuing
involvement in securitisations are initially recorded as an allocation of the fair
value of the financial asset between the part that is derecognised and the part
that continues to be recognised on the date of transfer.

HK(SIC) INT-12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities requires consolidation
of SPEs when the substance of the relationships between the SPE and the
reporting entity indicates that the SPE is controlled by the reporting entity.
This results in consolidating back the transferred assets to the consolidated
balance sheet. The following summarises the outstanding principal balances
of the mortgage portfolio transferred to the SPES that were derecognised from
the Company’s balance sheet but were consolidated back to the consolidated
balance sheet as a result of HK(SIC) INT-12.

2008 2007

FET FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

BBRIBESME (5—) AR AR HKMC Funding Corporation (1) Limited 82,702 111,442

Bauhinia MBS Limited Bauhinia MBS Limited 1,796,059 2,685,109
DEFETHEAFTNRIBEERMAS  Mortgage portfolio transferred to the SPES (Note 20(a))

(MisE20(a)) 1,878,761 2,796,551
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35. kB 35. Commitments
(a) BER (a) Capital
NEERAAT]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERUEERETA Authorized but not contracted for 19,616 9,191

(b) &AL
AEBREEROEERRENE -
MAEMERNNERHNF WA
ERERERERONARTSHEHSELD -
REER  RIETAIEHEMEEHLD
78V H R R B & SRR

(b) Operating lease

The Group leases the office premises under operating lease. The lease

of the office premises run for an initial period of six years and include

an option to renew at the then current open market rent. Total future

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating lease at
the balance sheet date are analysed as follows:

AR :
REERAAT]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
/NSy E S Office premises
PER—F not later than one year 6,368 6,368
ZR—FETZRESF later than one year and not later than five years 6,368 12,735
12,736 19,103

36. i im R bk B
ARARKEBRRATNEILD BER - EEE
BRI -

REZZEZENF+TZA=1T—H ' BREREED
BIBIBHBT (ZTELF:868EERL) &
FA12EB T (ZTZTLF : 51.788x) BERZ
HIEBBRBAREEBRE - mMARREET
EEHRTRKRS7TVEST (ZTZLF : 3B.1E
7SI °

36. Mortgage insurance business

The Company operates its mortgage insurance business on a risk-sharing basis

with its approved reinsurers.

As at 31 December 2008, the total risk-in-force was approximately HK$9.83
billion (2007: HK$8.68 billion) of which HK$4.12 billion (2007: HK$5.17 billion)
was ceded to the approved reinsurers and the balance of HK$5.71 billion (2007:

HK$3.51 billion) was retained by the Company.
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37. SRR B
TRARDHEEERRFRERIGERERT R
#EITHEE - UIRIBERES AR ERTAE
RBEERIZIBE S - B BIRENERE
FEABRERERA R (REEFRIZIBESTS -
AR R BMERERA) SUER—HIZBESFER
NRRENE > TEZSERCEREENK
i o
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37. Pledged assets

SPEs have charged their assets as securities or otherwise transferred by way
of security for issuing guaranteed or non-guaranteed MBS in accordance with
the provisions under the relevant securitisation programmes. The security
trustee appointed under the relevant securitisation programmes will enforce
the securities over the relevant pledged assets when the relevant SPE (and, in
the case of guaranteed MBS, the Company as guarantor) defaults in payment
under any series of MBS or otherwise on the occurrence of an event of default
in respect of any series of MBS.

REE
The Group
2008 2007
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EIfFEE Assets pledged

RITTEHAER Time deposits with banks 36,420 310,093
KEFH Investment securities 445,335 105,891
RIBEREE Mortgage portfolio 2,621,727 3,722,322
FEMH B Interest receivable 653 5,526
3,104,135 4,143,832

AHREEE Secured liabilities
BE1TIRIBE 5 (M3 30) Mortgage-backed securities issued (Note 30) 3,225,624 4,229,159

EERIRIBERAS SRR A RRM AN E
HMeiBERES (EE34) - EEERIBENRE
SRERISFESUEBEEN [EFESFHE]
ERREE (HFE26) -

38. 8 s ek
EEBR-_FEAFMATABBBAYH
B -

Mortgage portfolio pledged included securitised mortgage portfolio recorded in
the SPE's book (Note 34) and the transferred mortgage portfolio continued to
be recognised as assets in “Loan portfolio, net” to the extent of the guarantee
and continuing involvement (Note 26).

38. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Director on
16 April 2009.
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P &£ R
ANNEX A

Bk B U5 /B A Sk

(220084 12 H %)

1. RIEERTT

2. ZEEREES (F8)BRAFA
3. RERTT(HH)

4. BIBITIROHBR DA

5. RIEIRTT

6. HEIERERT (M) RHBERAF
7. ERERTT

8. AIMIRIT

9. TEMRTT (FE) ARAA
10. REEERT

1. REFIRTT

12. ER$IT(BE)ERAA
13. BHRT (FE)ERAA
14. XEEAEH (FB)BRAT
15. BERFRITTERBUT

16. BERTT

17. BEGFHERAR]

List of Approved Seller/Servicers
as at end of December 2008

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

18.

16.

17.

ABN AMRO Bank N.V.

AlG Finance (Hong Kong) Limited

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd.

The Bank of East Asia, Limited

China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited

Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited

Chong Hing Bank Limited

Citibank (Hong Kong) Limited

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited

Dah Sing Bank, Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

GE Capital (Hong Kong) Limited

The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Hang Seng Credit Limited
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18. BAEMBAERAR

19. BEFEEZEE

20. BREEGS

21. BRLBELRT

22. RFEHMEER AT

23. HETREIRTT (GEM)

24. The Link Finance Limited

257 BHEIEE BT

26. ZARIRTT

27. BIATEZERTT

28. BhE (ZEM) BRRAR]

29 RO LB RBEBGR AR

30. RRIR1T(BB) BRAR]

31. LEEERTT

32. BIRIT (BE) BRAR

33. KFIRIT

34. KFEIRTT

*REAERE T HRE

FiBRIBEHEMR AT THE HONG KONG MORTGAGE CORPORATION LIMITED

18. Hang Seng Finance Limited

19. The Hong Kong Housing Authority

20. Hong Kong Housing Society

21. The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
22. Inchroy Credit Corporation Limited

23. Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
24. The Link Finance Limited

25.* Metro Credit Union

26. MEVAS Bank Limited

27. Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited

28. ORIX Asia Limited

29.* ORIX Finance Services Hong Kong Limited

30. Public Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

31. Shanghai Commercial Bank Limited

32. Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

33. Wing Hang Bank, Limited

34. Wing Lung Bank Limited

* Approved as Seller only
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ffsE 2
ANNEX B

B R B st B R B 2 W~ List of Mortgage Reinsurers, Primary Dealers
fEf THEGRHNEEZSE  and Selling Group Members of Debt Issuance
g EgE - FHEZF#EITET  Programme, Placing Banks of Retail Bond

# i e R AT ~ P I Z2 #4175 Issuance Programme, Programme Arrangers
#EEt 2T MERFZ S L and Dealers of Medium Term Note Programme
Bauhinia #%# & #Lat ##5F  and Programme Arranger and Dealers of

B L HEAT N IR A2 5y v 4 B

BRias

FEIBIFREER SRR (SEM) BIR AR
SRR B R AR

BAEME (BE)BRAR

b L RER (GEMN) BR A
BEmZiBRg (M) ERAR

fER5 TR E1TRTE
FTERSH

R EIERTT (B8)
ERRIT(FB) BRAF
BE DSELRTT
EMEE TR EERAT
ZZERAKES (B8) EAERAT
I ERTT

HEERE

R RTT

RIBERTT

ERAIRTT
JEBIE R ERTT
RIREIFR R E AR AR
TEHEBIR AR A A
SBUMN B FBERTT
RAERRIRTT
BEERITEBHT

=E (EM) BREEAF
1B A RTT
ERREES (K) BRAR]
AR EEE TN B R A ]
Standard Bank Asia Limited
BITIRIT (BH) ARAF

TERSFRTHE
BER 1T

hERAT (B%)
ZRRIBITRHBR DR BEHT

Bauhinia MBS Programme

Mortgage Reinsurers

AIG United Guaranty Insurance (Asia) Limited
Asia Insurance Company, Limited

Hang Seng General Insurance (Hong Kong) Company Limited

HSBC Insurance (Asia) Limited
QBE Mortgage Insurance (Asia) Limited

Debt Issuance Programme

Primary Dealers

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Merrill Lynch Far East Limited

Mitsubishi UFJ Securities (HK) Capital, Limited

UBS AG

Selling Group Members

ABN AMRO Bank N.V.

The Bank of East Asia, Limited

Barclays Bank PLC

BNP PARIBAS

BOCI Capital Limited

Citicorp International Limited
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

Calyon

Deutsche Bank AG, Hong Kong Branch
Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.

Hang Seng Bank Limited

J. P. Morgan Securities (Asia Pacific) Limited
Société Générale Asia Limited

Standard Bank Asia Limited

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Retail Bond Issuance Programme

Placing Banks
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. Hong Kong Branch
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REBIRTT

PEBZRIRTT (M) RDBER QA
SRERTT

BIEERTT

TEREERTT (B8 ) AR AR
RIS EREERTT

RHTIRTT

ERIRTT (F8) ARAF]
BHRIT (FE) BRAF
BARTT

T8 BESRTT

B T RERTT (M)
FERIFIRTT
iErRT

BITIRTT (BB) BRAR
IKFIRTT

FKFEIRTT

thH %3 1TETEl
sTEIR T

BE DEEZRTT

J. P. Morgan Securities Ltd.
BERSHE

B R HEERTT

EBIE R ERTT

Citigroup Global Markets Limited
BELRITIHME ST
=a% (M) BREEAT
BE LBELRTT

J. P. Morgan Securities Ltd.
FF A BIRR

BEITIRIT

Im8RTT

Bauhinia %858 # 1L 5t &l
sTEIZ BT

ESENE

HERZE

E A RTT
TEEBIERAR AR

ERIRTT (F8) ARAF]
BESRITEAENTT

8 ESRTT
EERAEEZ (X)) AR AE
e e

It RAT

FiBRIBEHEMR AT THE HONG KONG MORTGAGE CORPORATION LIMITED

The Bank of East Asia, Limited

China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited

Chong Hing Bank Limited

Citibank (Hong Kong) Limited

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited

Dah Sing Bank, Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited

Shanghai Commercial Bank Limited

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Wing Hang Bank, Limited

Wing Lung Bank Limited

Medium Term Note Programme

Programme Arrangers
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
J. P. Morgan Securities Ltd.

Dealers

Barclays Bank PLC

BNP PARIBAS

Citigroup Global Markets Limited
Deutsche Bank AG, Singapore Branch
Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
J. P. Morgan Securities Ltd.

Nomura International plc

Standard Chartered Bank

UBS AG

Bauhinia MBS Programme

Programme Arranger
Merrill Lynch International

Dealers

Barclays Bank PLC

Citicorp International Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Deutsche Bank AG, Hong Kong Branch

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
J. P. Morgan Securities (Asia Pacific) Limited

Merrill Lynch International

UBS AG
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fEE A
ANNEX C

EL-E 3/ e (&2 Key Business Statistics

—TET\& —TTN\FE —TT)\F
. . —A ~A =A
BEREE Asset Purchase Programme Jan-08 Feb-08 Mar-08
ZEET / B EREIES S Number of Approved Sellers/Servicers 34 34 34
TEREHEE Number of Active Sellers 21 21 21
FEERBEFEE Number of Residential Mortgage Loans 65,088 64,604 63,645
REERHE(BEBT) Outstanding Principal Balance (HK$ million) 22,327 22,026 21,534
90 H LA EHER K (%) > 90-Day Delinquency Ratio (%) 0.15% 0.14% 0.13%
T RRATER (%) Monthly Prepayment Rate (%) 2.16% 1.76% 1.91%
DOt Weighted Average *
B E RN EREER Loan-to-Value Ratio at Origination (%)

YIZEEBELLE (%) 66.9 66.8 66.8
fhEr IR A EREEE Y B AL E (%) Estimated Current Loan-to-Value Ratio (%) 46.2 443 428
BEH B R E RS E A LL R (%) Debt-to-Income Ratio at Origination (%) 372 372 372
SRFAER(A) Remaining Contractual Term to Maturity (months) 149 148 145
BHEZREE(A) Seasoning (months) 82 83 84
ERFE(A) Contractual Life (months) 231 231 229
= Number 1,036 1,021 997
AMEERSHER (BEET) Outstanding Principal Balance (HK$ million) 5,769 5,738 5,702
HREL Total Number 66,124 65,625 64,642
REERSEHTE (BEBT) Total Outstanding Principal Balance (HK$ million) 28,096 27,764 27,236

—TT)\F —TTN\F —TT\F
5 o —H —A =A
&5 RS E Mortgage Insurance Programme Jan-08 Feb-08 Mar-08
SHRITENE Number of Participating Banks 26 26 26
] Accumulated Aggregate
BUER Applications Received

BT Number of Applications 98,490 100,266 101,965

RIBEERER (AEET) Total Amount of Mortgage Loans (HK$ million) 192,789 197,214 201,523

RBREFRFHeE(AEET) Average Size of Mortgage Loan (HK$ million) 2.0 2.0 2.0
MR 5 EEE Types of Property Transaction

—F (%) Primary (%) 19 19 18

—F (%) Secondary (%) 81 81 82

) o —TT)\F —TTN\F —TIT\F

Outstanding Treasury Securities —A -5 -5

REPES LB (EEHE) (in nominal value) Jan-08 Feb-08 Mar-08
BB TAETHE (BEET) Debt Issuance Programme (HK$ million) 29,924 29,983 31,633
REAESETRE (BEBT) Medium Term Note Programme (HK$ million) 780 778 2,608
TEGEH (BEHET) Retail Bonds (HK$ million) 4,758 4,756 4,723
Bauhinia 1z187& % (B &/57T) Bauhinia MBS (HK$ million) 4,074 4,049 4,030

ey

#BREAHRARE MR L ZIBER

Note:
#Excluding mortgage loans with co-financing and special arrangements
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“EEN\F CFE\F CTTAE CEFRN\F SFEE CBRNE CFTEN\F CTI\E C2R)F
A AR AR A NA nA +A +—A +=A
Apr-08 May-08 Jun-08 Jul-08 Aug-08 Sep-08 Oct-08 Nov-08 Dec-08

34 34 34 33 33 34 34 34 34

21 21 21 20 20 22 23 24 27

BERTERBER (BREEEHEWIRBER)
Hong Kong Residential Mortgage Loans (including Securitised Mortgage Loans)

62,773 62,119 61,340 60,711 60,009 59,462 59,115 58,383 67,322
21,075 20,833 20,455 20,346 20,160 19,802 19,443 19,139 29,905
0.13% 0.11% 0.11% 0.10% 0.09% 0.10% 0.09% 0.08% 0.06%
1.95% 1.56% 1.47% 1.69% 1.05% 1.20% 1.16% 0.85% 0.70%
66.8 66.7 66.6 66.6 66.6 66.7 66.7 66.7 69.2
42.5 41.6 41.0 41.4 421 42.6 43.8 471 59.3
37.2 37.1 371 37.1 37.1 37.1 37.1 37.1 36.3
146 145 144 150 149 148 148 148 190
85 86 87 84 85 86 87 88 45

231 231 231 234 234 234 235 236 235

BAFEERBERTIHRIGEE
Hong Kong Non-Residential Mortgage and Non-Mortgage Assets

980 944 923 903 893 879 859 851 846
5,674 5,600 5,551 5,514 5,494 5,465 5,432 5,416 5,403
BEAESEEMS

Overall Hong Kong Portfolio
63,753 63,063 62,263 61,614 60,902 60,341 59,974 59,234 68,168
26,749 26,433 26,006 25,860 25,654 25,267 24,875 24,555 35,308
—TEN\EF —TT)N\F ZETNEF —TT)N\F —ETN\EF —TENEF —ZTT)N\F —EENEF —TE)N\F
mA 1A <A +A AV;! NnA +A +—A +=A
Apr-08 May-08 Jun-08 Jul-08 Aug-08 Sep-08 0ct-08 Nov-08 Dec-08
26 26 26 25 25 25 25 25 24
104,153 106,338 108,216 109,943 111,227 112,946 114,635 116,038 117,830
206,870 212,008 216,369 220,268 223,189 227,010 230,738 233,905 237,707
2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
18 18 18 17 17 17 17 17 17
82 82 82 83 83 83 83 83 83
—TEN\EF —TT)N\F —EENEF —TEN\F —ETN\EF —TEN\EF —TT)N\F —ZTNEF —TTN\F
mA iA <A +A AV;! NnA +A +—A +=A
Apr-08 May-08 Jun-08 Jul-08 Aug-08 Sep-08 0ct-08 Nov-08 Dec-08
30,653 30,846 32,961 33,946 33,821 31,801 31,661 31,601 33,261
3,680 3,785 4,330 4,327 4,301 4,644 4,632 4,628 4,684
4,724 4,725 4,618 4,616 4,242 3,146 3,127 3,126 3,018

4,016 3,999 3,989 3,977 3,968 3,958 3,754 3,498 3,064
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ABBREVIATIONS USED IN THIS REPORT

ALCO - Asset and Liability Committee

BLRS - Best Lending Rates

Cagamas - Cagamas Berhad

CAR - Capital-to-Assets Ratio

Code = Corporate Governance Code

DIP - Debt Issuance Programme

FSI - Financial Secretary Incorporated

GMR - Gross Mortgage Rates

HIBOR - Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate

HKASS - Hong Kong Accounting Standards
HKFRSS - Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
HKICPA - Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
HKMA - Hong Kong Monetary Authority
HKMC/Corporation - The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
HKSAR - Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
HSLS = Home Starter Loan Scheme

ICO - Insurance Companies Ordinance

ISM - Information Security Manual

WV - Cagamas HKMC Berhad

LTV = Loan-to-Value

MBS - Mortgage-Backed Securities

MGP - Mortgage Guarantee Programme

MIP - Mortgage Insurance Programme
Moody's - Moody'’s Investors Service, Inc

MPP - Mortgage Purchase Programme

MTN - Medium Term Note Programme

PIPS - Portfolio Information Processing System
RBIP - Retail Bond Issuance Programme

S&P - Standard & Poor’s

SCFBK — Standard Chartered First Bank Korea Limited
SCHLS - Sandwich Class Housing Loan Scheme
SPE - Special Purpose Entity

TLC - Transferable Loan Certificates






The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
80th Floor, Two International Finance Centre

8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2536 0000 Fax: (852) 2536 0999
Website: www.hkmc.com.hk

EHRBESARAT

BBPIREBASH

ElPR &m0 2838018

EFE 1 (852) 25360000 [EXfEE : (852) 2536 0999
4k : www.hkme.com.hk
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